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Timothy Glenn Tupper

* INSTRUCTIONS:

On Sunday morning Jan 30 you take Braniff airlines from Houston to Mexico
" City at 7:25 in the morning and arrive in Mixico City at 10:10.
"When you get to Mexico city you call the Cuban Consulate at 520-3705 and
arrange to go and pick up the visas for all who are going. You must have

your passport numbers in order to identify yourself and your own passport.

~ If you get no answer there, call Mr. Ogalbo at 540-1002.

T D0 NOT MISS THIS FLIGHT, ABSOLUTELY. 1F YOU DO YOU WILL NOT GET 7O
CUBA AT ALL, SINCE NO ONE WILL HAVE VISAS.

: ATENT FINGERPRINT oo wor
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PEOPLES
TEMPLE

OF THE
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

“For ] was an hungered

and e gave mé meal;
1 Pas thirsty

and ye gave me drimk,
I wigs o stranger
and ye took me in;
Naked. and ue clothed me;
I was sick and :wﬂt'si{et‘ me;
T Wag in prison,
and ye came unfo me,

“TThen shall the righteous
Answer him, saying.

When saw we thee an hungered
nd fed thee?
O thirsty
And gave thee drink?
When san' we thee a stranger
And took thee in?
O naked. and cfothed thee
O when saw we thee sick?
v i prison,
And came unte thee?
“‘Tv}rifl,- | say unfe yeu,
Inasmuch as ye have donc 1f

Uhito onc of the least of these...

LM have done of unto me”
Matthew 25: 35-40

Jim Jones,
Pastor

October 22, 1976

I
National Airlines

San Francisco International Airport
San Francisco, CA 94128

Dear Sirs,

Please permit me to introduce Mr.
who is a respected member of Peoples Temple of the
Disciples of Christ. Peoples Temple is a nonprofit
Christian Church whose vast humanitarian outreach
programs, embracing every age, creed, and race, have
become known nationwide. 1In addition, we have
established an agricultural mission in the interior

of Guyana to help cope with the problems of a world
food shortage. :

As Pastor Jones encourages us to travel by
United States carriers, our members fly National
Airlines and we ship air freight by National Airlines
quite regularly. We have been extended the most
courteous and efficient service by your agents and
representatives in the past, and we trust that fine
service will continue.

Our Mr. Kice is travelling on church business
related to the Temple's Agricultural Mission, so we

would greatly appreciate your affording’ him your
fullest cooperation.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
! y
- 9/ RO
tllii}Wk«A /\ VRIS REN
Michael J. Prokes

Associate Minister

MIP/3r



“For I was an hungered
and ye gave me meat:
1 was thirsty
and ye gave me drink;
I s stranger
and ue look me tn;
Naked, and ye clothed me:
T was sick and ye visited me;
I was in prison,
and ye came unto me,

“Then shall the nghteous

A nswer him, saying,

When saw we thee an hungered
An fed thee?
QO thirsty.
And gave thee drink?
When san' we thee a stranger
And tock thee in?
O naked, and clothed thee
Or when saw' ve thee sick?
rin P”Sﬂ",
Andcame unto thee?
“Yerily I sey unto you.
Tnaspuiich as'ye have done 1f

Unte anc of the feast of these...

. \fe haw done if unto me”
Matthew 25: 35-40
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PEOPLES
TEMPLE

OF THE
DiSCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,
Pastor

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that our San Francisco
mother church has been advised by our representa-
tives in Georgetown that we will be ablz to bring
into Georgetown, Guyana, z domestic cat and a
domestic dog. T trust that this certification will
be sufficient to guarantee their transport by
common carrier in place of an Import Permit, issued
by the Ministry of Agriculture and Health, which
has been issued but which has not had time to
arrive by air mail.

Thank you most sincerely for your co-opera-
tiom in this matter. As always, it is greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Michael J. dfsﬁd’Zjv

Associate Pastor



pile numpeR__ Burne 87-7244

SECEION NUMBER —

SUBJECH

SERIALS UL 2O |
- BOBAL DA%@S 2
PAGES RELEASES 2

exemption() useo___ NonE

——A

U‘ I JoHN \//c‘roa STQEN

fB EST domss AWHL ABL a






Fuach - ch
'Hdlf-?-mlfbrmﬁu #’auuf S«"I:‘h ,,U?rn IQ‘HJ

?V\(? Ar helat b oved Rer A aew A G g

ST “Ep e RE. CusTa ofF  Jorgpd vigrap SToEn

-l

Tyt Waw (o oro
FREATR Y Hhy CCer s

1 N ,
1 72" 11 C, &f;“'ﬂ (1(': i,_q e A p'ﬂ‘_ T ‘;; ro . h‘.”:,»’;

I -
La am e If:j—" m Ther c-{ i ke 3;"';#/\__ o ize  of The asz
c-l- 5 ‘TMVL' ‘ou:,,,‘ 25 ..L\u..-au'j 9T The ,é’j;;f proThev ofr I‘cf.l:f fikhar s

ere bv-'a'-f Stoen . The purpuse cf ‘nlu shadement 118 Sinsw Tﬁ Cf:ure

-

Shem i ounht * be avavded The (u&f‘b“. 01‘ So{ cl Mo y- AMoL/M she hmﬁlc a
0\‘“ rutl-m{ o divene acha 1n w QVWA awk )k show b The qnﬂmorq
ir & daW.\eWs reachmany whe Wos mdmaF-! :&4 wwld wovie watl o Lewhat baktiops Astion b A‘Pi-'H’r.

A § £, udu(vd’wé"l qut Witror  ald 18 OH will
b&wi Warr die, lqiat ke

T o ' . Tle e aid oTlaP'x
,amﬂaler mau , She i, #\mwi.‘( e {nre she IC'H‘ That  she wzw.#a.,{ &Hd Htue r

o Joveshwn ; Nedhwent Diswvict, Gowava , vl pmerica

o live ¥under The p;uf’b-a{ Caw'c{ Rev B v dmes, She—dfot-Br

ﬂ\e WA q%e Moy off Lalu - sk
e —urrt U S A Fesd wmj fbo b word dod A f—‘e;:rf
L\ ‘Dh(“«,l c,Pr u&-k h Sz.x!’{fuwt . qw:l{e Sh v /,/f; QJ: i T bf”{'w\- & ‘f'?ﬂf'f?z'bfﬂ-:r/

-&'—}D lﬁu)«ﬂ) Slﬂf
ractst Whie b word and dosd & 1‘6/:1!! roved b Sooalaen - Sheens udicaled
ﬂ%%%—mmkﬁ i X ..J L nae RMI She lwﬁir.n‘ar‘mh(uf utes
A 't wawt fp chare, and wavidl umle und, Qa4 -S- Gkl u.i—(k-f- 4.-:;«5 8 e T Pasp uw/-”fw

li*\ é?ikw‘o/r 4 )(7 (imca Sh)r/m r”’a_{__‘)rn’\«’{ _L NE el nA “n,‘:.';’_t. ﬂTCJ )

Azsve That  saud supr w2 q“‘“‘]:im vndse M cave of Rufor Lopeg.

Sf{u‘ Vm'.n:&, '\,,a,—,bg:-ﬁ.uu_—-(uhe L five o Ciuu./tio‘q n Sé{:k’cmlp l‘i7e/

L’vﬂ'\ér{* h? [/Ul ymﬁ({/gé‘f‘( UM .hivt(f" éﬁ&lC\-’ ..‘jb()zn AR :’Irv!’m 2t ﬂ'utf‘p‘(



U-/->" 26

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Washington, D.C, 20520

May 2, 1978

Mr. Ken Norton
802 Fell Street
San Francisco, California 94117

Dear Mr. Norton:

On behalf of President Carter, I want to thank you for
your communication concerning the custody case of John
Victor Stoen, which is currently in the courts in Guyana.

All the parties to this case are American citizens.
The parents of the child are on one side and the People’'s
Temple, a California religious organization that also
operates in Guyana, on the other.

Our Ambassador and his staff in Guyana have taken an
interest in the case, but have emphasized that the
interest of the United States is confined to assuring that
the mattexr is fairly and impartially adjudicated in the
courts strictly on its merits and without outside
interference from any quarter. <Consistent with this
position, the Embassy has avoided taking any sides in what
is essentially a civil dispute between two groups of
Americans. Nor has any pressure been brought by the
Embassy on the Government of Guyana or its courts, which
have yet to rule on the matter, in favor of one side or
the other.

The inquiries made by the American Embassy on behalf
of the child's parents were normal protective services
that any American citizen abroad could expect to receive
from his government. The inguiries were not attempts to
interfere in the internal affairs of Guyana and, indeed,
have not been interpreted as such.

While we in the Department of State sympathize very
much with Mr. and Mrs. Stoen in their efforts to regain
custody of their son, regrettably there is little we can
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Mr. Ken Norton
Page 2

do to be of assistance. Neither the Department of State
nor the courts of the State of California have the
authority to enforce a U.S. court decision concerning the
custody of John Victor as long as he is physically located
outside of the United States. Child custody orders issued
in the United States are normally not accepted for
enforcement in another country on the basis of comity.
While any American custody decision might be given
evidentiary weight in the Guyanese proceeding, by no means
will it be binding on that court.

Since the initiation of the custody suit in
Georgetown, the Department of State and our Embassy in
Suyana have been in close contact with the Stoens and
their attorneys, both American and Guyanese. The Embassy
has attended all court proceedings, when permitted to
attend, and has assisted the Stoens in gaining access to
Guyanese Government officials. The Embassy has regularly
had conversations with the opposing attorneys and has
spoken with Mr. Jim Jones, the head of the People's
Temple. As Mr. Jones is also an American citizen and
entitled to the same rights and protection as Mr. and Mrs.
Stoen, the Embassy has been careful to avoid prejudicing
the ocutcome of the dispute. It is the Embassy's
responsibility to seek to ensure that the judicial outcome
of the dispute results from a fair and impartial
determination of the merits of the case, and all of our
efforts are so directed.

Sincerely,

Hodding Carter 1I1
Assistant Secretary
for Public Affairs and
Department Spokesman
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The hearing was held 3 different times and was continued.
...He did show up in court, he and Grace got legal custody
yesterday.

'Yes, that was predictable,

‘i1t was, except that we thought that he had a little more

loyalty. | don't know what his motives are. He has always
said that he would help us and that would never be an issue.

Never get between a woman and her man, |It's an old adage.
They run one to another, on top of ldyalties.

Tim did testify on her gpehalf yesterday. Promptly
}esterday afternoon delivered a letter saying he demanded
ustody of the child. Sid we were to deliver the child

by next Friday noon. {quotes the letter)

What jurisdiction did the court have over the real father
at the time?

We say none, ‘
Well, that doesnt do you any good. What does the court say?
That | don't know, and | wonder how t'd find out?

Well, what type of service was given on him?
Did he have actual service of the hearing?

Yes, he did. He was notified to be there.
Where was that service performed? Down south?

I'm not sure whether or not they got one down there.
We did get one here at the church,

And it was coomunicated to him?

|'m unaware of that. | think it probably was.

So actual notice he had; the question of legal notice is
another question. Its your understanding he had actual

notice, so he knows about the hearing and the judge entered
an order granting legal custody and the right to physical

ciictandy tn heath b o
Custoay tO ootn the natural mother and her husband., | take

it the court entered an order to that effect.

| presume. | haven't seen the papers. Noone that | know
was there, at the actual hering XX

You weren't there to hear what happened?

! could get the court papers though.

“Yes, that would be wise. The court will befigning an order

~ within a dgy or so. You should get a copy of the actual

R Lo T
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papers that were filed and whatever copy of an order that the
Jjudge granted.

This is what | understood you to explain last time: if
the court did serve notice there, he did get it or whatever,
the court's Jjurisdiction does in fact extend?

No, No, | said there was a specific question about that.

It was a question of resiprocity between the southern state
and the courts here in the Us. If in fact the courts down
there received notice of this and chose to give it full
recognition, then the court down there could issue an order
giving what they refer to as "full faith and recognition

to the U.S. court order." The US court has no jurisdiction
down there.

In itself, it has none., !t has to be honored by the court
there, is that right?

Thats right. They would have to apply to the government

there and have a court order there which grants full faith and
recognition to the US court order, Then they would issue

an order In turn mandating that a certain thing be done.

What my concern Is, our relations are very good there,.

What we have been able to accomplish there, by now we have
over B00O people there. We also have a very highly developed
¢ro which is exactly what the country is interested
in doing for self-sufficiency and a number of other reasons,
That's | guess what we're hoiding on to at this point, and

its pretty good. Course it's still a matter of tremendous
concern. What my concern would be is, is there any way,

when you previously talked to me, you told me about the

kind of warrant that was out for Huey Newton, a fugitive thing

The only instance in which that would occur, for example is
that if in fact the US court here had undertaken some sort of
criminal sanction, or ordered that the real father be present,
and he didn't show up, and chose to move to have him held

in contempt.

Who could do that, what court could do that?
The civil court could, by the sounds of It., At least we
don't have any affirmative Information that that's been done.

That's why its important to get a look at the paper.
You think it might have been done?

No, it doesnt sound like it. It seems like something would
have been sald in the letter that you received if it had been.

Could have Issued contempt?

Yes, for example In a divorce case where a decree of divorce
has been entered, and an order has been entered by the court
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S mandating that the father pay alimony and child support.
!f he doesn't pay the child support, the court can enter an
order directing him to appear in front of the court, If
he doesn't appear, they can issue a citation for contempt,
Then Issue a-warrant, because contempt Is criminal.
The fact is, its a felony. Then it becomes, 1f the U.S.
court issues a felony warrant, the question becomes totally
political with a foreign country as to whether or not
they will have an extradition. ‘

Jean What would be the jump between the local civil proceeding
and the US court issue

) Well, no, it would be a State court, a State civil court
can issue an order of contempt and can in fact issue a
subpoena in effect, And then it becomes specifically a
political question as to whether or not the foregin state
will recognize it. In the vast overwhelming majority of
cases, they do not. Now if in fact it were a federal
fugitive warrant, which there's no way that that would
jikely get translated into one of those, that's when

_—you_get the sort of Huey Newton situation.

/”’_
Jean” Now the third situation would be, | thought what you said;
was 3

S 0, that - if they intended to bring a totally separate action -
for example now, as | understand it there has been a State court
order entered granting legal custody to the mother and to
her husband. That means she has legal custody and that also
means that the natural father has no legal custody whatsoever,
He is no longer recognized as having legal authori ty to have
the child - has no legal authority to have the child.

There was one other question that arose, you indicaed to me
that there was also a party down there with him who had
legal guardianship of the child.

Jean Well, it was not entered in the court., So it's something that
simply could be revoked.

S Oh, well then there isn't any.
Jean No
natural
3 Okay, what you have then, is the/mother, and the legal

father, who have custody of the child. Now no one else has
the right to have legal custody of the child.right now.

o in fact If they could determine If someone had the
child and a-requeat had been made to that person to return
the child and the chlld was defying the parents, then they

would be in a standing to go before a US Attorney and file
a complaint for kidnapping, that in fact there are people
in custody ofkour‘chl dw hav; no :Ight to t??ICh'Ld N

‘ are keeping It over and against our w and they
_have actual natice of our demand to have the child back,
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S it's no longer a legal custody fight because that's been
resolved now. So now they are very close to getting into
a position of having standing to possibly file a complaint

for kidnapping.

issued that would 0
ion as to whether or not the southern state would

In fact recognize 3 federal warra*nt—f—[mmm 4

That's a simple enough issue to find out, whether or not

. they have an extradition reciprocit treaty with the US,
If they did, what would happen is that the warrant would
be sent down there to the executive department of the
foreign state and they would have to make a decision as
to whether or not to execute on it.

Jean Who would it be sent to?
S It would be sent to, like the federal law enforcement agency.

Jean It wouldn't be necessarily the executive branch; it might
be the highest magistrate, or something?

S Well it would probably be sent to the comparable agency
of the ey - their attorney general wouild get it
attonal police force that would be
asked to enforce jt. That's 1f In fact such a step were
taken. If in fact no warrant for kidnapping were lissued,
then you'd be dealing with a civil action and as far as i
can tell, they may not have any jurisdiction over the

/// natural father. They may not have gotten any type of
legal service on him to mandate his appearance and he
may not be subject to the jurisdiction of the court.
So to the extent to which it remains on the civil level,
my sense is that there would be Iikel¥ to be very little
relief that they could get. But now if in fact they
chose to take the step into the criminal dimension, then
it would §€volve down to the question of whether or not
the foreign state was golng to enforce the warrant.

Phn o o o= o defead comaial o o Tamb 2
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Jean | have another quetion,a\d this regards the thing | mentioned
to you; we thought it might be appropriate to find some place
for the child other than where he Is.

S Yes, to the extent to which there has been no service on him,
if there is no service on him and he is not under any type
of court order relating to the child that they have jurisdiction

over him on, he has P.rfnrf right to oo wherever he wants to

go km to the extent to which he's the natural father, has the
right to take the chijd where he chooses to. Now the other
issue about there being some person who is a legal guardian,
that seems to be pretty well mooted now,

Jean They did sign a number of documents, and they were notarized,
but they've never been filed with the court.

S ¥Well, to the extent to which there Is a superceding court

order now gfﬁnt'ﬂﬁ custody to the natural mother and her legal

. bf“;_'_f' - V‘\'. R P ,‘.7.“; st
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S husband, | would say that thats pretty much viciated (sp?)

Jean 1'm sure it is, If they were to go out of the country,
say It were not he, but another person, and he had no knowledge
- of where the child were going

S Well, that wouldn't be very credible,
The says that can be thought of creatively to avoid legal
Implications of what you're doing are not very successful
because they've been tried before, so if. in fact he did
have actual knowledge of where the child was going and
was the one In charge of, the agent that had the chilid,
he would be part of a conspiracy to commit kidnappin?,
and he'd still have the same problem with the federa
warranet,

Jean What if he actually did not know?

=5 ]S @ Well, if he did actually not know, then he'd still
~ < be, if he were responsible for directing an agent to take
V° & % the child and go somewhere when he knew that the natural
e mother and Ie?al father had legal custody of the child,
57\)‘ and he was doing this to keep the child out of their

custody  that ic what kidnanning lg 'all abhaut
----- ’. - IRl ¥ - I IRS W “'“'.uvv'l's L = e S i = ¢

Jean Okay, sothere's no way around that
S It's very unlikely

Jean OQOkay, consideriang that that would be the case, if he
' went out, what about if he were to go out of the country
through immigration {break in tape)

S - If in fact there had been no warrant issued, cleartly

the extent to which the letter is the avenue along which
they're attempting to pursue custody of this thing, the
extent to which theres no federal warrant outstanding
against him, and theres no, from what | can understand at least,
Jurisdiction that has been asserted over him, he has the
right to go wherever he chooses with the child. But the
question is, the thing really shakes down to a question of
what country would not reco?nlze a federal warrant. That's
where the bottom line political question is. If he is

he natural father of the child and has the requisite
affection and things for the child, is dealing in god faith
with having the child In his cus tody, especiaii in fact if
there were papers signed by the natural mother authorizing
the child to be with whoever this subguardian was down there,
at least at iInitio

Jean But, papers signed by whom, at this point now?
S If they were signed by the natural moter,

Jaan
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S father, as | understand it, had no legal status until just
recently. :

Jean So anything he did was not really
S 1t doesnt really have any impact.
Sbaking the thing down, what itlooks 1ike Is that if the
. natural father and the former guardian, at least according
. t0 papers even thou?h it might not have been filed in
=+ " court, and the legal father now all consented to the child
being in this southern country, it seems that that is
perfectly proper for the child to be there. If in fact
there are papers that have been Just signed yesterday
which establish legal custody in the natural mother and
the legal father and they want to have the child some other
place, way up In San Francisco, bz Friday , that is for the
first time a change in status. The status had been
fairly well understood ppparently by the mother by her
deslgnatln? the legal guardian to have the child down there;
the natural father was there and the legal father knew the
child was there and apparently particpated in bringing the
child there; all the status of the child there in the
southern country is perfectly appropriate up until yesterday.
As a matter of fact, it will be perfectly appropriate as '
far as | can tell €1 this next Friday. ¥he only question
then will be what type of coomunication was made between
San Francisco, and the San francisco court, and the
legal parents now, to the ﬁeople down in the southern country
to mandate the return of the child. That's a physical quegion
of what type of notice has been served, what type of
jurisdiction obtained. At first it's a factual wuestion,
very sfmply; and secondly, it's a2 legal question of
E}:hat type of force and effect a court order from up here
eally has down there. Unless a court down there has somehow
taken jurisdiction of the thing and issued a court order
from that country, my guess would be that it has very little
if any effect.

Jean Little effect unless they pick up on it,

S That's right. But does the court up here take any real
jurisdiction over them down there

Jean And issue a warrant

"] lomeim o aam [y =
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] y wouldn't have any

effect until such time as the executive department
down there or the judicial division undertakes to issue
some type of order predicated upon the U.,S. court order.
My sense Is that there's no force and effect to it, that
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would be my guess
Jean | think that's what we're feeling.

3 of course, then the quesion would be, what additional steps
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wnd what the status was with respect to various countries and
their extradition status with the US. Tell him that | asked you
to call him. He'll know a firm,

We do have a written statement from the legal father saying
that the natural father is in fact the natural father.

| don't know - even If that's a written document, signed
andwritten in his own hand, that isn't going to put any
conditions on it at this point, that wouldn't change the
status?

No. See, !'ve been going upon the assumption that there's
not any factual question about the status of the natural
father, there's en evidenciary question - what type of
evidence do you have, and that's of assistance to the extent
to which it's evidenciary in support of that thing. But the
fact of the matter is that the natural status of either the
mother or father is not totally controlling, as you've no
doubt gathered by this time, %he status of the court orders
are what really control.

| understand, that's pretty cleariy explained. And of course,

he refused to return the child.
Then you've got to get down to some of the bottom lines here.

From what 1've heard so far, what it really comes down to

is one of the most troublesome aspects of ¥aw, when you have

a natural mother and natural father who had initially entered
into at least some sort of tacit understanding that they were
going to spend their life together and raise a child, and

when that understanding is breached, at the outset of the

thing - clearly a natural father has as much right to custody

of tze child as the natural mother, and so its a straight

50/50 proposition. At that point, the physical possesion

of the child is controlling, Who has the dild. Then neither
party can invoke thepower of a court to force the other

person to release custody of the child to them, uniess they

can get the court-so'make a full ruling and say who has

custody of the child., They can't without depriving one of

the parties of custody £ physically remove the child. They

can physically remove the child and they're perfectly

legal in doing so - that's that whole kidnap situation.

A parent cannot be said to kidnap their own child as long as
they have legal equal access to the child. But now once one

of the natura) parents goes before a court and gets acourt

order removing legal custody from one of the two parents

and placing ft in the other one, then physical.-possession of

the child no longer controls. Then it's the court.

Then it's Your feeling that it's going to be a matter of
political level, and the location of the parties concerned
would be best determined at this point by the relations

of the country at stake. You have to get yourself into the
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S Well | would assume that they would just let it sit there

pending, and my sense is that the worst that ould happeT

. 1s he could be put in Jail for civil contempt with no

term, Just in perpetuity until he complied, That's the
worst that couid happen, cause that could technically be
longer than the sentence for kidnappln?. Meanwhile, B
once the kldnapgin charge had been initlally filed, /
the statute of limitations would have run on tht and thfj///

could just leave the thing pending until the civil court
was done doing whatever they were going to do with him,
Yhen prosecute him. But that's stating things in the
most nightmarish

o T o L o sasmsrme malual
UV

Have LUW

T
S The real bottom line is the politcal realit;’;;::ggi::)\/////
the place where he is and the United States.

\______L e
Jean And as far as going somewhere else, It would simply at

this point be a matter, even if he siad he didnt know,
it's not really going to help the situation

S 1f the facts:are shat they technically have not established
Jurisdiction over here, there's no service that has been
performed on him to bring him under the jurisdiction of
the court, and | think we'd know that if it had happened,
then he is free to go wherever he chooses to go.

But given the kind of life he leads and the responsibility
he has for his people, it's not likely hes going to go

Jean No, he's not going to go anywhere, 1| was thinking of
someone else with the child, not he.

S What they'l]l do, is they'll move directly on him. Say
- | know you know where the kid is.

Jean And still they could act against him even though he could
say he didn't ' know.

S Yes,
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-~ CERTIFICATE OF LIVE BIRTH U-71-56 ‘(b)l?o
STATE BIRTH CERTIFICATE WURBER : STATE OF CALIFORNIA—DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH LOCAL REGISTRATION DISTRICT AND CERTIFICATE NUMBER
e NAME OF CHILD—FWRST NANE ) T WPLE RAME {1 LAST mane
s JOHN © T 4 “VICTOR | STOEN
CHILD T2 poem s w30 ¥ Twoop T Tws |4 DATE OF SIATH—ucamc r. mas T laHOWR X
—_— WLE " TINGLE ——=—~-=-=" |JANUARY 25, 1992 <-=; | 2:16PM
PLACE OF BIRTH —NAME OF WOSMTAL Iu STREET ADDRESS (sTeerT. aﬂuu. p.ueum ;s:. BiDE CITY mn:\‘rs
_FL&E_:E ) SANTA ROSA MEMORIAI HOSPITAL ! 1165 MONTGOW! %IVE ! $2454
BIRTH Ok TOWN . 15 COUNTY NN
W BANTA ROSA ' 1SONOMA wmmwu ‘
e The. MAIDEN NAME OF Wﬁ_ﬁ—rﬁﬁﬁ WOOLE WANE '-:. LAST HANE (MADEN MANTH . 17, BRTHPLACE (57avi on FORDGH COUWTRY)
s ! LUCY J- GRECH AN FRANCISCO, CALI
MOTHER {8 AGE OF WOTHER ar tnes tr ™ mymwi |9, COLOR OR NACE OF MOTHER 1108, WalbE CITY COMOMTE
o, 21 nus | CAUCASIAR B?@“EMS’IDE‘“MLPELLA ROKD NG
RESIDENCE OF MOTHER—CITY OR TOWN . 0n. RESIDEMCE OF MOTHER—cOMNTY  110c. RESIDENCE OF MOTHER—STATE
UKIAH MENDOCINO + CALTFORNTA 95482
NANE OF FATHER—FRST NANE 'lﬁ.-nu:m llnulrm u BIRTHPLACE (STATE Rt PORDIGK COUNTRY)
FATHER - TIMOTHY OLIVER ! STOEN LWAUKEE, WISCONSTI!
cuolf.n lsa. AGE OF FATHER (AT T oF Tis s |14, COLOR OR RACE OF FATHER TS+ PRESENT OR LAST OCCUPATION 158 KIND OF INDUSTRY OR BUSINESS
1 . ("Aﬂ{"AQTMJ ASS't DIST. _A_MQRNFN ~ LEGAL

] = . e

s

:1‘. BATE REVIEWED AND SIGHED BY IIFORLAAT

IWFORMANT S oo e s pon
CERTIFICATION AECT 70 THE BEST OF T

Ly = e " — 3 170 BATT SIOMEN WY PRTRICAN B8 OTUER ATTRERMSE
HERESY CEWTIFY TRAT | ATTENDED YIS BIRTH i 4
ATTENDANT'S Lo muat e Coao was BOM ALIVE AT T A LY Bty Z "’;""’?21
LERTIFICATION e hl / 7o PHYSIOAN'S CALWORNTA LICENSE WERRRER
DATE AMD PLACE STAYED ABOVE. . ’
- - e Mrred7

ot [RGB 00 W 2P | B 72

CERTIFICATION This 4s to certify, that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the vital
(STAZ_'D{E‘NT record which is on file in this office and of which I am legal custodian.

SIGNATURE: T OFFICIAL TITLE: Public Health Officer

(W%W%’ . and ;.ocal Registrer

LACE: Sonoma County Department of Public Health Services |DATE OF CERTIFICATION 72
" Sante Rosa, California FEB 1118

iﬁ OF CALIFORNIA
DEPAMT OF FUBLIC EEAL!'H
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10/22/78 I have out tnis file in order and read it, together with the nronosed oninion
by Mr. Barnwell, and the omments in the memo by Sharon. Is fer as I can rsee the opinion
of Mr. Barnwell is fine.

An independent reading of the file (given my lack of knowlege of local vroceedure) indic-

ates the following:

1. There is not, and never has been an outstanding order for the ar-est of Rev, Jim .Tones.

2. There is an outstanding netiti-n for a eitation for Contempt which upon hearing eould
lead to an ar-est order, but there is ne order in the file to have such petition h=ard,
there is no af7idavit of service, and no hearing date set. Therefrr there is no limit
on Jims mobility, which is what Barnwell says.

3. There is an outstanding order for the arrest of John Victor Stoen, made by Judge Bisho
and John Victor Stoen has been made a ward of the Court, There is a provision for a
Bench Jarran# being issued for his arrest, all by virtue of this same order dated
1 Sept. 1977. There is no indication in the register that a bench warrant was ever
issued for John, nor that any instructions were issued to any authorised official to
make the arrest. T am assuming that such paners would have to be rade anq entered
in the file in order to gn+11a"l'|1r hava a Marshall come out and nhv<:1r"ﬂ'i'tr John.

asl LT 11 oL i

b, That since Judge Bishon r851gned himself from the case there has been no assignment
to a new Judge, and that as a result the case is in totzl abeyance, and no further
instructions could be made for the arrest of John unless an assignemat to #h~ther
Judge was made, unless Bollers made them himself,

IMPR7E35T0ONS

T think thst Luckhoo's advice to let sleening dogs lie is wise. The only part that seems
a bit tricky now to me is whether there could be an a'rest of John based on the vresent
record. I kind of doubt it, oth-rwise what wruld have prevented Hughes from having the
Marshal come to Jonestown, take John cut and nut him on a rlane for U,3.A. T think that
they would have.....if the could have. FHowever, this pdint could easily be clarified by
Barnwell., I might point out that I think that the order of 10 Sent. 1977 is totally
defective where the Judge sttemnts to permit the service of an Orcder for Contempt in any
manner other than by personally serving Jim. T don't thank that is nermissable amwhere
because of the guasi-criminal nature of contempt., T think that thet is the v»oint Luckhoo
was continually herping-on. However, I do feel that the Judge likely did have the Jur-
isdiction to maze John 2 YWard of the Court, even on an ex-parte basis - of course subject
to an~enl for abuse of discretion, or because John was not renrecented or whatever,

d‘”‘CLUbTOh.

.1e only vractical ~robiem that I can see that we could remotely have would be thet an
ar“est of John might be made if we tried to tske him out »f the country., T thirk that this
is very remote, nd not really —os=ible under this stote of the record, but this could
be clesred un, I f'eel, by clearing un the one ncint I made, and by checlring the regzister
iust hefore we t-ke him out to be .sure thati-ere zre no changes ir the 7ile,
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IN THE HIGE COURT (F THE SUPHEM COURT OF JUDICATURE

CIVIL JURISDICTION

In the matter of JONN VICTOI
&n infant

- an] -
In the matter of an applics
GRACE LUCY STOEN by and thr
Lawful attorney JSFFREY A, |
a Writ of Habeas Corpus and
Juciendun.

- and -

In the matter of the Civil .
Chapter 6:01

I, E.¥W, BARNWELL, Registrar of the High Court of
Supreme Court of Judicaturs of Quyana do hereby certify that so f
a8 cen be ascerisined from the records in the Registry of the Sup
Court, there is no extgnt order of the Court or writ or other pro
directed to the Marshal of the Supreme Court%rf_m lawful suthor
to arrest, apprehend, detain or other resirain te perscn of Rev.
the respondent heieip for any act of contempt committed by him co

to any orddr made therein.

~

And that there exis{yan order granting leave to =
s danl
proosedings for contempt but no applioany pumewii thereto has yet

on
filed herein. And I further certify that any mpxtiwmméd applicati
£43x pursuant to that order, will have to be ’4‘“‘4 md deterr

by & Judge of the High Court to bs assigned by the Honourahls Chi

T i
lnd)u of the date hereof 8 yot besn made,

?

[2ees
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Aftngr that by virtue thereof the said Jin Jumes

ﬂ@ Just

subject to/xmt sxceptions's to all intent and purposes is free to move within

or without the state of Guyana undisturbed and without restriction in full

and free manner as the law permits,
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Barnwell (visit with him by Sharen) %20/16/78

-Barnwell was extremely friemdly (too friendly in a way) but he's kind of a
flirt - 1 eaid I hoped he didn't mind that I had dropped by because I was
in tha area and so thought I'd drop in (it's good I did as his phone was out
of ¢k order) -Jimmy was at an appt with Richard
~hx xxowmoex I invited him dfor dinmer. He said he could come next week. I saild
shat day and he sald Wednesday. (I later thought it might be better for him
to come when Marcle comes back if that is next Thursday and told him I'd
call back and change it if she 1s available then/he safid that would be OK
-anyway when I said I hoped he didn't mind that I had dropped by - he said
something about "no darling, I'd much rather you came bg"” (an older black man
came to see him and he was told that Barnwell was too busy) but I was ellowed
to see him
-he first explained the case to me/ apparently he had been studfing the situation/
he said that Sept 5 was an ex parti application for habeas corpus, Jeffrey Haas
wmade that application and only one side was heard. Jefrey made application to
have the infant (John) delivered and the order went to Bishop on the 6th and the
order was granted
-yet another order was issued in pursuance of that order -that that order be
served - Mept 8. They couldn't find JJ so they couldn’'t serve it
-s0 the judge made another order and the order was to affix 3 coples ~ 3 different
places - the 4th copy was to go to J's personal secretary - this order stated that
JJ was to appear Sept 10 but up to now there were no contempt proceedings
~technically of course service was not right anyway said Barnwell
~Hams went back on the 10th of Sept and made another order and xikmx this was that
it would be nailed in a prominent place of the project
-xkin this stated that since there was no appearance on behalf of the respondent,
there would be a bench warrant for the arrest of the infant, who is now in the
custody of the respondent.
-then it was sx stated by the court that 'leave is hereby granted fg parve
BIncﬂﬂdingg_ﬁ£_§2E52¥Bt" The court would then remove to put JJ in prison
because on the 8th of Sept he is in default of the court

WT_MWLW
-on the 1l4th the judgd sald that "applicatbon is coming up for further eonsideration

of this matter. ({ Barnwell said that this doesn’t make sense, why would thgy
make further consideration of this matter 1f they had already agreed to put
him in contemptX. His interpretation of this is that the proceedings are
thus axksxwpx extant {(meaning non-existmnt -spelling might be wrong) - in other
words ymm the judgeis admitting he is starting all over on this

~he said you can’t have 6 orders open - if you give permission to serve the order for
contempt ~then there is no contempt proceedings and in this permission he is
saying ymwxumm the court would affix 3 copies - order for arrest of child

-he said that in light of this -- he could draft a certificate on closer exam/
this would be "What is now before me i s for

As not ro axecute—amy—proceadings for
wut to aweit an order of the court wharshy.auch proceedings will be
issued.
(I said this didnt sound too good as the court might issue such while JJ is still
recooperating)
~he gaid the order (arrest order) has been removedby necessary Iimplication
or repeal
-he said that they failed to bring in the child by service on the tree (he said
he couldn't imagine the judge Bishop putting an arrest order out for the child
in the first piace. He said this judge is quite weak. You don't arrest a child/
Barowell said he wmewer would do that.
-he said the other order saying he gives the order gwiving permission to serve
xixkixEakakxaxk the order for contempt removes the first orser and since the
second order was not served/ there 13 no order out forJ's arrest
~1 asked him if there f{s no arrest order/ can he put that in writing--that there
is no arrest order against JJ
-he took time explaining this and I xiimikie thanked him for helping out/
he said "you are quite an extracrdinary woman' -I said "Well I'm learning"
=he said 'well we could learn all kinds of things......Y¥
<he said ¥luckhoo did apply to have all the proceedings mux dismissed as
erroneous but the decision was ammy never made-
~he said that since there are Z separate orders than it is him the Regisirar who
has to interpret it - he {s the man to cbey on this {as he handles the orders)
~I told him that 1'd like him to meet Marcie. Told him she was quite a woman/
he'd like her, She was quite attractive I said (thinking he only ralated on
those terms) - he said "All american women are attractive'
~baskmbdrbuxkf When I asked if he could put it in writing about
arrested, he told me that I could talk him into anything and tha
as a mpxixxm picture
«~he seems to talk in these terms teo women in general/ smewncix some iasue came
up on the fhone and he was talking about "preserving the flower's {(woman®s)
honor - and not allowing this woman to be trampled upon (this was some case (OVER)

- [ -
t I was pPiet
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THIS IS A LIST OF SUPPORTERS OF OUI! PROJECT IN ]ONESTOWN t
GUYANA, WHO PROTEST HARASSMENT BY A SMALL SEGMENT OF REACTION-
ARY BIGOTS. TROTSKYITES ARE TRYING TO HURT US BECAUSE OF OUR
PROGRESSIVE HUMANITARIAN WORKS, WHEREAS WE HAVE TRIED TO BUILD

A PEACEFUL SOCIETY WITH GUYANA,
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well X(Pg 2) u.i-c.-('(ﬂ

he was dealing with and sending o . Marshall but he talked in these terms)
-he also got on the phone wikthi Winnie Agard and called her darling

-1 asked to call Wwim home and he said "mdon't tell me, are you missing your
husband so much' (I didn't know what to say so I didn't deny I had a husband
but just said ¥ "no no')

DICTATION OF THE CERTIFICATE HE WILL WRITE (he had talked to both Rixkap Mingo
and Bk Bollers before this)
50 FAR AS CAN BE ASCERTAINED FRCM RECORDS OF THE SUPEREME COURT REGISTRY
THERE 1S NO EXTANT ORDER OF COURT TO BE EXECUTED FOR ANY COMTEMPT COMMITTED

" BY REV. JI!! JONESWHAT EXISTS IS AN ORDER GRANTING LEAVE FNR THE APPLICANT
TO STRVZ PROCCEDINGS 6F CONTEIIPT AND KO PROCEEDINGS HAVE YET BEEN FILED.  (He
sald to file pou woddd have to go thru the whole process))
¥O PROCCEDINGS HAVE YET BEEN FILED PERSUANT TO TIAT ORDER. XFURTUER IF
IS FILED PURSUANT TO ANY APPLICATION WILL HAVE TO BE HEARD BY A JUDGE
ASSIGNED BY THE CHIEF JUSTICE AND NO SUCY ASSISNMENT HAS KKK YET BEEN MADE"

T

=

(the ebove wording that is capitalized 1s what he dictated for this certificate.
-1 said ¥can you say that because JJ needs medical care, no order will be
made in the future while he is g receiving medical care. He gaid he could
not say that mmamkskxExkikxiapkxhx (1 pushed on this several times)
-but he did say that if the above is not acceptable, we could try to slide
somethigng in/ I told him that if he xkmgwx thought of something to add to
please add 1t - if it would help. I said how would you feel {f it were
yourself or someone you x cared about.

-1 asked if I could copy the whole file and he said I could. He let me

take it home in a car and sent his nephew with me who is the 2nd Marshall
Desmond Barnwedl. Desmond came home with me and waited while we xeroxed the
whole thing mand had a couple fof drinks. He took our phone namber and flirted
with Mary, and Evelyn and xtold k Evelyn he'd call her back. Called Mary and
chatted with her. He's a dumb guy.

~he told me that Barnwell (his wxmxkm uncle) had g told him to bring me back with
the mpapers. He said his uncle had the biggest house on the East Comst a real
mansion and lives near the PM - he said the house has 12 rooms upstalrs
and 12 rooms downstairs. He Desmond lives with his brother (or just says that
e

-ttty luckily Reg. Barnwell wasn't therewhen I got there so I just left

the case with his brother desmond and left g bottle of whisky and some cookies
for the Reg.

'—when I invited the Reg. for dinner, I asked what he liked to eat and said

'does he like chicken' - he said he preferred steak so I sald we'd have steak

(I guess we shoudld try to give the man what he Iikes??7?77)

-Reg said he fenjoyed putting our heads together (working on this case,) He

kept walking over to my side of the desk and asked 1f I minded that. He touched
me on the arm a couple of times and when I left gave me a hug (not too lustyy, Just
friendly). He said xzkmx other suggeative things like it was enjoyable being in
this clese contact with me. Then he ktold me you can never know what will
happen. Said he had & clerk working for him that got a phone call, heard this

woman's voice and married her. (I didn't remind him he's already married)
~he gaid he felt very comfortable with me

dxn dinner: when I first asked him if he could come for dinner/ he said
"Well this isn't a Russian prison system yet' (in other words he wasn't
gxxmg prevented from having civil rights 1ike in Russia

el . &___.._ *___% = A
thé zawxE legal system is
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"; Northwest District
Dear Madam, )
He: S0n YICTOR STom

We write on b= half of ¥re. ﬂrtce Lucy Stoon, the mother of

the abovenamed i-funt, it

We are inct L-d thet you allegr ‘hat you now have the
said infant in - r 19sse«:cion, and yru further claim thet this
infant !; in ¥ rungession with the consent of our elient.

. nro dnst:u tod to resterate cu: clientis revocation
of any permise!+ or muthority which you may have had for
retaining she eri? child in your cust~dy. Enclosed please find
a phot of a Ervacation of .previcus powers of attornsy and
authorisatfons - | ;:rdisnship of the minor child, Johm Victor
Stoen, which w» ‘'»1; executed beforc » Notary Public on the
30th day of Au, 1”77 at Sam Franci:co, B.5.A.

We are insi +d to inform you tat we have beeh muthorised
by our client ! al.e oustody of the #nid thild forthwith, end
this is to der: . =t you deliver u; possession of the said child
insedintely you rriive this letter. ~ ﬁ_'h& '

We trust th-' yon will comply witl thll demand without hesitation.

Yours fnilhfuliy. S
~ HUGHES, }1ELDB, t BTOB!
Pers

s,a. .A.F, Bughes -

l......'l....r

P L '“"'
Clarence ALF, .
ce:
Merara Luckheon € ) oo, 900, l~gal
Prartiticrray ' 00 3 "

Hie Touehttes
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2977 No. 454 ‘f‘ DEMLRARA

SR cnm, .mmnmnon

“In ‘the nattu- of an application by GRACE
LUCY STOEN by and through her lawful
‘attorney. JEFFREY A1 HAAS, for a Writ of
ﬁlbets Co:pna and Sub 4 uicndu-, |

% In the watter orﬁ‘fﬁj’&ﬁm Law Act,
. .. Chapter 6:01- §

[ P

'tﬁ an' 2y as tollo'-A

Tt I am &0 Attoney At I.n' ldl:l.ttod to practisze in

.. '_ _ 2 i ;.
imu matter, and to nko th.u ippl.{ut:.on én h.z- behalf.
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: 4}3wllef\3fbinilad" . n-titiunnr'l d-claration undcr pcnnlty of perjury
' ihorlln il set -ul ome of tho oonditionl to ‘which the seid infant

1! boing‘lnhj- i noreto uttlched and lark.d lxhibit "EN {8 a

‘; q.' AP

't sair vﬂiiﬂnner‘a doelnrntion;“ The said potitioner's

4

. loolnrnticn be- n filed 1n th- Buperior court of California and

']le Sf the off ' -1al rooordn of the court.

» . That 1 was 1nfor-td by charlol Gnrry. ‘the nttorney for
' éiil*SII Jopr: ‘hnt he h-l ndvisod Ji- Jonos to rtnnin out of
- ,“?-‘.";": . -

3tatf of A-sriel.

!hat I ll lllo 1nfor-0d and verily

of AIlriua nre jnv-qtignting the said Ji- Jonol.
That +mgpectfully nuhmit to thil Honourublc Court

R ; -&i}‘\'*hy -\..*u._ .
_thl inlols th= - ‘ant were ronovcd rorthtith fro- the possesesion

C of tho uu Jim . ~n, irreparable hars and damage would be done to

. _”t‘ﬂtc ) X : ]
e w{ﬁ; : NG
LR F!hs! 1 am advisoﬁ by counlol'lnd voril: believe thnt

ey

2 . R
SO AT AL % r-f—?*;i,

,*auii Jiu aonogyto a-iavfigip to we forthwith
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furthor ord-r or
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“lpraud-elgiid nnd beat !eVenty*tivo

, her eye- vere swo11en qhut

Thc nbove is by no means an exhahstiVe list of

‘ beatings hhich took placa during my time in the TEMPLE.

majority of the members of the TEMPLE were *hrought up*

the membarihip for punishment at lome.timE-_ N6t all of

beating- céused serious injuriea

"merely served te
y -r-%l \5- - .'

. ““J

_______

‘0“381&& he conclu-
by'him were beaten mo;e.-.

Cre

_-'5?94@196 memberahib ‘REV . DONES el.

; luddha. Jesug
On several occasions when JDHN was presnnt,

various times to be the reincarnation o

,\

and Lenin.
REV. JONES exhibited bloody handl. which he ‘instructed

congregation vere ﬁtigmata._ REV. JONES cthiutently an
'1nceulantly presented himseif as'ourjéltikate moral ant

Anyone who queationad this premise’ Nau “b dught up“ for

punilhnunt. : -f f}; ?ﬂ .i{
RBV. JONES uorked effecti#ely anﬁ persistently

¢
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JONR and other chiliren were present wherd @ Fifboen oo o0

youth passéd.opt tter being beaten; they aa& a young gird vomit
after ﬁer punishr ' required her to eﬁéer a_ﬁoxing mateh with a
far more skiileﬁ ~vroﬁent: they frequently heard threats of an
Instrument knowr - the. "Blue Manster® hhich”yould adminintor
shock treatmentr ' (e wowerthy; they were regoired tn 0o o i
ridiéule membert v locted for public humigiétinn under pain Bf
beihé punished thcmselves,

I do not believe that JOHN has nﬂy direct knowbidage of

the coercive and fraudulent means which the TEMPLE haa need 1o
i

secure transfers of land sand money. - Nor #o I'beliecve he e

direct khowleﬂge vf the fact that moﬁey rtdeived Ly the WﬁMrLR
for care of the aged is dlvnrted for othﬁ ‘projonfgi Traving

the aged poor]y vrred for,. However, the twisfeﬂ wente of o morald
which authori?eq these acks cannot havo onvapnd him.

The twisted moral code which REVI JONES 3mpu1!' )

members of the ;1H'JP may be qummarsyea aé folanq- REY, J0mes
.vocates aocial i e, racial_eqnalzty and tho hrothet awl of
man, He is the '-%ncarn;tiaﬂ of a hcst n% divinities from ot hor

59¢s. It -is hi=n ml‘qion to search out ani vfadivafv Tevat hezome
+raits within w5 of rongregation, vvén {hnnqh Lhesy moy nol
always-ﬂish—his he1py The sever: beating‘of a younyg el g
a miﬁgr inf?acﬁiou bérnmoq-én act of diviﬁitf;.

Memberq of the TEMPLE including mihnté are fromqeendt Ty
rﬂqulred to slgn qtatomnnts authoriz:ng physiral punishmenl o
themselves and their children. These stntomvnts are in tun

unvd by the TﬂMPLB as 11cpnse for in&imadltlon atd dogr o o,

(L3

‘i_ | g . aM

vy
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: ,..',.'.ms éhyucn injury from happenimj to hm. |

L 5 . ‘ t i!eelare unﬁor pmmlty of perjufy lhat the for | ving fs
4 . l:ru AHG corrEct except a8 to those ma t‘?rs ntatvd on the {nfor
i ? mal:ian and b&liet dnd as to ehoaé 1 bufﬂve them to be trie.

" . LY hxeeted this /P dny Df Auguati 1977 at Ban Fyaneclern,
’ !'.'aufut-hiia &

£
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hr. t!harles Cntty

‘ M:torney oLl

@ 1256 Market Btraat
RLLL t‘ranulnm.' Cnlifurntn

: it irareiveiPilbdue tind pncin- R
" bopry of tha 'l‘dm.fmrtninn Jovtin S thdabheaying Ton Miust 1,
C197T CAn v LT reeald, onn o iAbtice Fodtilrements won
ok shrdied. b EHa'parare -em. gon Loffiea ‘ﬂ'hdc‘”!clot‘hﬂ e
Hncomoaratad s ﬂbtlr‘v of the trdeg? .'-"l‘hnd Lol
- (1 fnr ﬂctbbet

Dﬂnahd is hr-mby
 repranontative of :
' for raturn® b!‘thﬁ:hinnr fhild."
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Yyl Threls ne preperly sut) 1o Y porition by the courl In this procending,

R A Piop iy vecocenh

] Alf properly otherwise sit i «¢ 'o Tiposition by the court in this procceding hos baon disposed «f Ty L 07
ugreemeht of the parties,

R The fu"o_w}ng described | ‘1, 15 qubject lo disposition by the court in this procecding:

Rosidential pires -1y
n@ﬂpbhdgnt'n | AR N & Yot ireyeat 1 enefiln

PRI

4, Pelitioner toruests that the it it d pieperly bo o anfirmed of pelitionet's separate propriy:

£y

8. Pelitioner reqt-reﬂ: Il;uh

e Petitioner
0. 5] Custedy of chlldren U 1ot oo e e
oo {Peiitioner
b. [§ Support of children 1 Jded
. . Petitioner
e. B Spousal support...... S wwarded e
{nnii (Fq.lrlnor-'_t‘rrsppndenﬂ
d. & Preperty rights be ¢- - ! os provided by law
Ppti
e. §J Attorney's fees ond - - be awarded... tloner SRR
Bl lp lr'wbmrflupondenl]
. and thot the court Inguire into ‘13 of the marringe ond :znder such judgments and raba cuh fnjunclive or

othar arders os ore oppropricle.

Pelitionar declares under pon - of perwry {hfl ,9-? foreg')lng, mu:ludmg any d”ul‘ ments, s true ond cornect
ond that this declorafion wos exervt--T on., Lar AR Franelsco | Cokifernia,
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[Sigr tored
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»010,7 Ho. 584  DHEMERARA
£y ’EHE SIGH COURT OF THE SUPRE”.E COURT OF JUDICL! T

“ é'fi‘nﬁtter of JoIN vIom

¢? .

.p"". 5= 8nd -

L R T

% n-; he ‘matter -of an

: pplication by GRACE LUCY STOH

y vanﬂ.'“through her lawful .
F B Lornoy WRFFREY A, HAAS,
Por a Writtof Habeas Gorpus

R

-

L TRy, g

Civil

T T

B

L }'
’.l‘O JIM JONE .
Kaitume, ’
2 North Weat Distric'b. B
;.’ efore Mr 'Justice Bishop .

-Sﬁi) em Court of Judlcature
’;‘]‘ q‘f_ ey '

hﬁ@%;cif.ied 1n the Order o!‘ g

ot s

‘John Victor Stoen, bc1ng

T TR

e

'f'ha&ne he mtbe called there:Ln 'Ehat' a??ﬂg‘et‘may then and there
e e
examine and determine whether such cause is 1egal, and have there

i
i
) : ﬁhnﬂwn REQISTRAR cr THE HIGH COURT
. 1 1OF THE BUPREME: OOURT OF JUDICATURE
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g7 No. 284 DEMERARA

Vo o TN PEN HEB CU f OF THE SUFREMB COVRT OF JUDICATUL

CIVIL Jumsmc'uoh

In tho nsttu‘ of JOE!I VIG'IOR gTOEN,
L an i.nfant.

In tho lattor ot an lpplioat:l.on vy

' GRACE LUCY STOEN by and through her

: ‘_“huful sttorney JEFFREY "ACEAAS, - for

g ir:lt ot Habou Corpn' and ﬁub Juciendun

By

" In the nttorl of the cir.u Taw dot,
chaptor 6'01. -

| UPON th. u-pa.rt. lppli.cnﬂon by way oi‘ affidevit
et JEFYRNY ALLEN HAS tiled hond.n on, tho Bth Beptuber 1977
- '- } A UPOI HEARING Counsel ror a:- Lppne.nt rr 1a mmm that
' A J the order of Court made h.ﬂiﬂ on tho Eth Saptenbor 1977 erd
'r:lt of Habeaa Corpus 1ssued cmt of th:l.a Bourt on the enid 6th
6ay of September 1977 be served on -TI! JO by effizing three
M i et TR ey
" sertified cories of the uid Oz'du' of uourt \frit of Babee,e_ '

- Gor'pua and copy of this Drdor 113 ﬁu'oc dn‘feront places on
_the gato of for other bn:lld:lng conltituting the People'
!'-ph Agricnltural Mission ot Ia.itu- Iorth Vost District
and that a fourth ocopy bo served on the Pdrsonel Seocretary
or s sember of staff \d.thin the said oolpcund holding himself
“or herself cut as a urrant or agent of tho eaid JIM JONES
m = 15 ma'mm ORDERED th.t the said \ir:l.t b.‘:_.tu-hahle

~s,¢~..

7 'tor Bdl:urdw of the ].oth Soptubor 197'{ at’ 9.00"1.1. ‘apd

...... i 1-1‘2 L 15.‘-“5’“

.,ythit, i»do q)poa.r unl brmc tho:hda' d mv:c-ron STOER
}’ :... -.

A

n m ownm,

A—A—A—L L'\
DEFUTY REQISTRAR {Ae.)

e o e et = s T T S s e mr—y—
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T

omrhnou great dirﬁenlty

w-1-¢t (:

Cnrt in ly pruonco n.nd hurins that _J:L- Jonu was not at thne

S

!iutu-l :

; !o waitld ud ror nbout tnnty l:lmatn, during whi

time ﬂu n:ld Bushd ndc lonrnl onqnirln about tho whereah

-

J‘:L- Jonu, but tlu a.nsurl hu rocoivdnro evagive

.f'g_‘ua-.‘-

lgmha- x'!n-”— \,-‘{; ST T e T

L Ono ef tho lnswera uhieh th- per-oul ucratu: of Ji- Joneu 8

- ,\.

.Pv ﬂ%h’

WL

:.-—-'._."- the * - -4.#.3"?

: lluiu for tuo/da:- :l-odintoly froeodiu*‘hu ui -i:o did

R

5. About t--nty .:h: nin-tu uftor lcnving the Mined

1 was i.ntrodnctd to t-o I-igrntion Otﬁ.url ‘of the Guyana

Goﬂrnnnt nt K-itm -'noth ef thuo ozncou told me that th

r g_‘pa.-'~ BTN

Bad beon"ik the Histion sarlier that” du: ‘and that they had see
and talkld with the nid Jil Honuwdurin; tlu course of oertai

1nvntigltiom -hich thq were c-rryins ont. '

5. The .aid I-:lgrntion Ofﬁ.olr 't.old ‘me that they bs

' to ant gotting

Spesk ith or see the'said Jl ;én.-‘ :
_7. | That in the prcIi.ot I ttnr thnt 1t -111 not be

)oniblo tor per-unll nm« or thc said ordnr of Court and W

of lllbu.l Corpus to be oﬂcotod 1n tht noml _Bamner hy a Mars

o 5\._

of the -Ipi;o-e Court,

8. i That in the premises I ri-peetfﬁliﬁ ipply to this
Court for have to sffect nrvieo o{ tho uj.d Ordor o! Court s
writ of lnbtn Corpus, by gﬂ.lug t:hc lnid Ordur ‘of Court and

of Babsas Corpus in & prominent place at the Mission of the Pe

. - e _..F‘# . | e e RN
»-“ TR JUAJ‘E‘W T ST L - R A
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Il THE BIGH COI'RT OF PHE SUPREML GOUKI
| OF JUDICATURE - .

fr T .¢"‘ .2

In tbo uttor o&m ‘am’ lrplicntion by

. ‘GRACE LUCY STOREN by ‘and trhough her

= lawful attoncy mrm A. BAAS, for
" & Writ of !abou corpul ad sub

jiciondu. Cel I

EX PARTE APPLICATION BY WAY OF Rff1dave
#a/8« AFFIDAVIT OF ATTEMPTED SERVICE: '

4

C.A.F, HUOHES ’ Eq'
BARRISTER-AT-1AV.

BaEaeed's LN a0



' ;_1gn No, 2584 . DEMERARA .

: f'q

ﬂ m nmn COURT OF THsS SUPR.B&E CCURI Cl JTJDICA!IIIH.I

GITH: JUBISDIC!‘IOI

AR In the matter of
L. an Anfent,  ©

th’ R ttar ot an applioaﬁon by
‘Gnclwclsmlbyndthmghhar "
' lawful attorney JHFFREY A, :HAAS for )
B 'i'rit of Eabm Uorpu : Sub Jueiondm.

In the ntter of tha 011'11 Lu dot,
chupter 6:01.

1 .iﬁ_

UPON th:l.- appuo. Son coming. on' for fnrthcr ’ i )
- C i :..‘ln‘g-_ e T e '.-.'

e L
m Ul_le mm tho .frmsut of

L n ,,\.'

i uidoration ‘on’ thil lg
ALLEN B.Ab‘l datod Bth Bept-bcr. 1977 and the order

od Bth Sep ten’bor 19-11 ud. tlmrdn mi mu ARARTRG

. Jir,_, g

4
" Gounul for 'che applicant thnro boins no appoa.ranca of or

. ! )Jk

n hhslf of the Rupouhnt l!l' 15 OBDIBH) thlt ' Blnch

Uu-mt be igsued W of tho Mnt JCII! TIG'NR ',

l'_’ -J

m- mt in the eu.-todr ot th. R-pondnt .nd tlut the maid

L e

ebjld be -ade a mu:d of tho Cour‘t nnd that '.l.uu 1s heroby

DU 5".'*-:

mtﬂl to rerve procoodingl fn'r eo -p of Gaurt on JIM

 JONES and ‘4nat in the event th.t pir-on;l uruc. of such

a'.r«

yroo.dinfr' not being effected mh procuupgs ‘ghall be

T A S T e mm«*w
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) 313(? No.~ N Jn QAdA -

t E in THE nxcu COURT OF THE BUPRENE counr or Jvnxcamuns

OIVIL JURISDICTION |

P

In. thc untt-r of an application by
- GRAGI LUCY BTOEN by and through her
_}avfnl gttorno: Jl?rn!! (A« HAAE for

: , _. g .{f;..« fkﬁ A
¢ ST IILLIAH BLACKMAN  of mm Law Court,

luki tnth lnd hy an touou:

o b —h—-dhb.p "'v, P o e l-.x.J«."’.' & A

A i

«_!hnt on tho 9th m ‘of 5 'ptuln

PPN AN RUp

Beptember 1977 und a eopy of an Ordor of Oourt horoin dnted the 8th

" 'day of hptubor 1977 by ufr:l.xins thrn urtiﬁod uopiu of the maid

Orders or-Oourt and lrit or labog r
‘ ) oon-titut:l.u the Pooplo c 're-plc Agriculiu.nl l(iuion at Kaituma

North lut Di.striet and’ Illo by dolinrin; a !bu.rth copy of the said

Orders ot cmt ud writ of Enbus corpu 'te e "_' ‘Mra. Touchette.
3.' !ho lnid Mrs. Tuuohotto was tho person who claimed

to bo in ehl.rgod of the Poopll'l '!'-lplu Agricnltural Mission at

Kaitusa in the absence of the -ud .n- Jonu.‘ At the time of
T

‘tunring of tlu tourth eop; of th- nforuaid docnnntlf, the said

S vu\.n]

mhla ths ssnissuaa sf*ths Bssgiu
' RNER ¥ .’.,,
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IN THE HIG

H COURT OF 'THE SUFREME COU’ ¥ OF

S,
Gy b

%01 BTOEN,
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‘l BAAS for
‘coﬁ“pn‘ sp4 Sub :

"Ig tho ant’%or’ of iho oaﬁx;‘n- Aet‘“'vi’- l |
Ghlpt.r 5301. o R"’-t .,[ST . .

CTOB L-F’L u ¥ 4

1.3!‘ hy of Beptelber, 197? 't_ the hour of 9.00 o' clock in the

"‘l'\

*’”mg‘;-lon re"‘ .-hﬁ

. B -}'g
-und““u-uud Ior hia eonto-pt or this Court in

a_Jﬁ Joiu m'_ ordorobby . l‘rit of 'Eabeas Corpus

L
-‘#v et

£ Y W

TR ouﬂ Il}‘ h ﬁ 1i.bort: to 4zaue &

P AT W
it e ;&u? of attm-ut ‘against the said




v : e . _ L tAsteCed (42)

St

’;ooata o!‘ lnd hci&ont& éo this application and

o E N Y aeng a&;g.‘ﬁ&: ..J',';-E L .--‘,g\m.,. PO
Bnoh further 6‘? other ‘order 88 the court shall

) Goorgoton. Deu?ru.
| n-m m //

r0i JIM aom

-'_{_.m'tull St ae
Rorth West Diutrict.

. _BOrviu on,_ th- said Jim Jonot. ‘is to be nffoctod in
“1h seosordanoe with the ‘Order of ‘the Homomrable ¥re Justice
L mnp dated the 10th: m £- Boptubu‘g 19?'?.

. i - - com
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IR THE HIGH COURT OF THE BUP, "4E COURT

or JUDIGATURE L
CIVIL JURISDICTION

{ In “the matter:
-~ GRACE LUCY STOEN by mnd through

““In the -attor ‘of JOEN VICTOR STOEN

Iy

Yiﬁplitatian by

gggﬁ.

.o.,nd-

In tho lattor or the Civil Law Act,
- ‘Chapter 6301+ -

RO R RS T BT

RaEshatanad ik xxkg kg
4% Solicitor to Applicant,

R

PR LT P
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L

- IN m! HIU‘I GOUEI‘ OF HE SUPHEhE CO‘URI' oF J’Ui)I‘3.!.'['11"5‘4'l A

B In the’ mattur of an applica.tim by

""" GRACE LIGY STOEN by and through her

' lamful_attornqr JEFFREY A. HALS, for

3 ﬂ.“-éi‘ptm and gub juciendfy,

s SV ﬂ ' " o '& :
@ at Oenrgeﬁn" & m :Jf-at day bf_Soptember,

forenoan’ On 'bho haaring uf an applicatiun on the part of JOI'CE TOUCHETT 5 for

1977, at 9 otcleek: in the

Ty

tha fg__rnr! ns! :

b ‘:—'—B

e T made heretn on thé 61;1{ day-af Sepbembar, 1977, 8th day pf Sepbenbar,
L » 1977, mnd the 10th da;y of Saptenbar, 1977, be dochred void and/or

'Rmund ﬂa Jonu.‘

H -vwwomm vmw It
kb SRR

e Rﬁln*s.&‘\bbi d’ by::ge dourta of fwan and
Tyt

R e
o W%§¥coﬁm to tha Rules of ratural

,.-r

b v'!"u«

‘ 'proceu bf.fha‘(:ourt gl are a

t aslde udsmo juutitiu as & nilltts, and

5&; ﬁad‘ m.su_‘l.d'hs s
Ll'ccl Artlc].e 8 of the Constitution of Ouyun.a, Ghaptar 1101,

bontrny
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Lppl ant,

Supreme Couﬂ. of lenm- ’

Hr. H.8, !‘ra.aer,

) _ Solicitor, ‘ - R
) - Hughes, Fields, md Stoby, L B

; o o Legsl Practitiomsr, - H T

v ST T 62 Hadlield & Gross: Btreets el G ‘
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2564 % DEEARA

ar s

4977, No.

TN THE HIGH COURE'OF THE SUPREMG COURT OF JUDTOATS.

;Q ] : 3‘._ .
Infﬁmnattar of JHN VICTH 3TO3,
Anfant,,.

715 the matter of an application by

a; ORACE LUCY, STOBN, by end through her
lawful Ettomméy JEFFEET A HAAS,
for.a writ .of:Habeas Corpus and

._:m

g b et o
" Chapter 6101,

A r

. L Hc“An‘A‘h 'I'BDCO'J
" golieitor for thz Arplicant.
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1977 No. 250e - umm
“3 ——
IN THE mmuomrwmswmcomrormmm Lt
; : e T RE\)I\{; ¥y
CIVIE JURISD;OTION - \ CEOMF., -
T . . ‘ —'A':r . : S - : “?\w“ ')r/u .
- [ 3 . . 3 PR ‘&

In the matfﬁr o.f J(}IN Tg sToH,

" In the matter of an application by
2+ GRAOE LUCY STOEN by ‘and through her
“lmvful attorney JEPFREY A, HAAS, for
a Writ of Ha.baas Gox:pm and sub juclendum,

‘In the mattsr oi' 'Iha Gi'd.l Law Act,
Ghapter 6!014 ’

 AYFIDAVIT IN SWROIT OF SUMGMONS: c

- c- I, Jmﬂ Tm.\r'}* ‘te, of Jonestcnm, Port Kaitma, North West Distriost,

g R Gwma, being duly worl make cath and say Bs ronm;-

‘ LI tlsh to i joined as a Rsapoxﬂent/befandant in the sbove cause
or mattar as I &m a peroon dixeot]y !.ut.ereubed a.nd eamernsd in the smd

caune md m affectsi and will be ;rfacted by a.‘LI Ordsrs made ex parte and
otherwiuo and in particular the Orders made 'by the Eomm-abla Mr, Justice

A F.R. B:Lahop-dst.ed 6th September, 1977; Bth September, 19773 and 104h

‘ 2+ Y am a Membar of the Drcanisation called the Pooples Templs of
the Diaciplea of Christ, uho are preaentl;r enga.ged in :Large scale farming
in the North West fe-ton of Guyana. I o t.he Ravareni Jim Jomes who ir
the pestor in charge of the (h-gmiution and ]; =@ om of }ﬂ.s secrotaricn,

e

3 l'hePlaintiff Grace Stoen 1s wellh'nmmtom and wos 8 Membor of

:_..-.4 M‘ml bl de'or court dmd Bt.h s.pmb.r, 1977. The Flaintiff

' ] - X S ¥

y ‘/ nado i mnber & cmpleta]& wl.clmd nnd u.nt.rm stutemnbs in the asald ~rCidavit
. . j‘_ " ' ,n- R, *
K s; uh{oh o!‘ lv cvun hiowled.ao 1 know to be false. Thase include the alleratims

'_ or hs!ting bt‘ hnmbaro and tho sllsged twisted moral cols of the Raveraznd
Jiﬂ Joneis S

e R i I I IET - . -
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1‘.0 &—cnﬁ!w ‘hhere _under my puardian
ﬂ:—”# ’xi?er il Wwbw
_ocment 2ho tﬁ:m&ntad the um Ji.m Jones and
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: _nﬁ J fneui'- 1- inret.o ;ﬁoindmd namd ;

‘ju‘: W
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1.5ohn 8

'-w'r-r‘r HEE e it
Past 4 thm (3) yoars and du.r:tng this

o
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SR
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CRety
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BRI LR .
cwee "‘#ETE'”"’"T""'-'“V"-:"”‘? e J e 1 - o . g e e
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f ond
S ’.. .
e 1?6 proviaicm in law for

" Unieaa“swas or.herioa!l’xﬂ ught mt to hnve been admitted

'q,;.%,-- ;
r",f"m"' hn'paat three (3) years

m‘ proﬂ.ded ths requi

T e

NEETLE ; :
,_i‘irudl‘ ”31,250.00 (one fhcnaam ‘ro hundred and £ty dotlars)
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In %e matber of an application
%kh} ORACE ;LICY.ST0EN by and through
r lawfil’y torney JEFFEEY 4. HAAS

Tr the mter of the Civil Law
i, chapher 6:014

A
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m the polide au thority c?fi the . country
ncidont dnr!ng the last ten (10)
tinh h;dmt. M. (htr).
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] i: - -Vl vﬁhaj .
el e mdb e TRLL e eeden  MAUTE the '!h 2.
) ‘ ” Rifned fo In “lﬂutnt erted,,. > S .

lha foregolng Affidavis b;
rntoo hosarmm day of

supplied hi
wﬁgnunnnﬁn‘

Lf-n-'._

S a
..

o Calp] 0T/ Box 128 thkiun, calis, ..
L ““‘il coalo-il vt

e
LA 4 I

- Vhed
R SN
R R R
.

ey

hl‘i-icluouoo--

uiiib;a-------n.n

o*the Peoples Temple

il.lloo.!.oc.l-p-

“lﬂt. (M‘ﬂiﬂ‘ o.'h)...Ol.ll’..O!.".l
Agriculturll Million 1n Guyanl ;which hnl*_ asad ln_d under the

octo-nboononnn [ R f (] savrsbonny
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By

ETATR OF AL,

COUNTY OF Metido®

WNITRD BTATES, OF

A
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}ig'w:ﬂu BTATES or ‘ANERICA)

Ea

mrm OF

m Miééh' 9t b beforc ne, the Undereignod,

A Notary l’ublic in anﬁ for snid County nnd State, personal'ly appeares

Grace L. Stonn and Ttmothg Stoel; k:\own to me to be the

person whose :.ameu__ug___s;abscribed to the w:l‘t.hin 1nstrum'ehts and aclues-

Jedged to me that b heyexecuted the some. RIS

2
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- 1977 Ho. 25kix u nmsnm( )
1 THE HIGK URT Oi‘ THE SUPREME C - OF
Jv CATURE :
CIV:' JURIBDIOTION
: . ;7; )
in {h»s matter ol JOHN_' VIQ'I'OR STOEN
. an infant ceek T
- - anl ~ .
Tf..r e et
Tr e matter of an _'nppli.oi‘ﬁ‘on by
'

y - LUCY BTCEIN by and threugh her lawful
AR raey JEFFREY A, HAAS, 'Tér a Writ of
ae Qorpue sd Sub Jiciendum

- and =

In the metter of the Uivil Law Act,
Che:'rr 6101, : -

I3 t o5 .:*
, -
P :
, N
i o i
: i .
i e
I i Loy
, ! M Lo
. PRI )
[ 1 - l
] t

t B ]
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i
* LY
3 ’
¥ i
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v
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. . Voot Ll

¢

S

. 2 H.B."FRASER wnd/or Dabi Dial
IR _l‘:.:;ie}tpr'_tg_--l.iﬂumt.
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197. Nowe,_ .4 ULHERARA

‘{:} _ zll ru nmn (,UURT oF b aupmz ooun'r or JUDICATURE

In the nttt "B an .ppuuuon by

“GRACE LUCY BTOEN by and through her

*“Jawful attoreny JEFFREY A, HAAB, for
-jf’lrlt"!i!"knbhib Sorpal l Slb jiciendum

.a__mbuﬁ 20 BOLICITOR:

1 mcl LUCY STOEN," ¥ 3@09 Sacramento Street, San Francieco,
c-ut-m. . hlttd Shtu of ilartu. iorhorob: authorise Mr. Henry

":‘-..*—-*" + : 4&'« 4

Legal Prutitlonon. ‘2 lulﬁ,ild nd cron itrnt-. Georgatown,

Demerara, lhnnn.

Dated ﬁo’% uy ot lnn;bor. 197?5*'
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anl ﬂnt the Hahnas CE;?M proeesdings_ and owr npplication
mhahalfufi'mnhsttahnorﬁxed.forthaIOtheoenbar,whena _‘ o

’ o1 40, a8k ploave;that the further he hearing S
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1977 No.2584  DEHE!. ia

"IN THE HIGHE QOURT OF THE SUPREME COP,} OF
JUDICATURE

CIVIL JURIBDIGTION

" In the nattp of JOHN VIGTOR STOEN
an ‘nr“t —'}:,jﬂ":‘:ﬂ“':‘ };

LE e

- qnd --;--

- In the lattcr ot an uppliention by GRACE
: © 77 - LUCY STOEN by and through her lawful

sroche TUUG S L 0% attormey JEFFREY Ay HAABy for m Writ of

T . Habeas Corpus and Sub Juciendum by

RiNe : . mand - _ '

In the matter of the Civil Law Act,
Chapter 6101, '

L o ‘:fIFPIDAVIT xu ANSWER:

- - - - - -

ﬂ:n. FRASER and/er DABI DIAL
Bdlieitor to Appliennt.
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10. The longer } remainéd in the T--ﬁlt. the more dimturbe
I became at the discrepancies between the stated beliefs of the
!olplo and tho 1nternnl workings., The only reason that I remain
in tho To-plo for 80 long was that Jil Jon-n.convincod me as wel

] oth.r Tonplo aembers that tho Pooplol' Toupl- was the only

S h;-ro ttnght that Ji- Jones was tho rcinenrnntion 25. uddhn. Jesvy
ﬁ-‘p"-ﬂ B ":

chrilt nnd Lonln. and that membership ln the Pooplo-"Tn-plo wae

"¢he only way towards juatice on earth and salvation in the heres
The Tonplt ooopcrnttd with progronaivo movemsnts in hopes of

roerniting thoir membershipa,

.-‘\4

1i.. Some cxn-plol of what 1 bolicvcd to be wrong with the

P.opin" !nlplo are as follows:

tinsht thlt - facist overthro' of th. Unitod Statol guv'rnnent Y

'.-vo .

iwminent lnd that they would be gass 11k¢ Jaws under Hitler,

[y 2 P .
TORpL®,y ViR JOi

6uuld Iavo thou from concentration cnlpa.'

. “4k""*' . . T IR
N wom ks (b) Tlderly persons 'ho fenrod cancer or other termi:

111n0ll were r.cruitcd through th- use ot ltngod “mirscle" cure:
which "euno.rl" (in reality a chickcn'a 1nnnrd-) were shown to
from lelbor- o the audience tin ronlity T-nplo -c-bers acting
the 1nltruntioal of Jim Jones), Tht_ltnging of phony miracles

dvabitied a8 & means toward the and of advancing the ultimate g;

[}

'id noar th- -outh b! tho por-on benton 8o tl

. A

;fi ﬁ‘ﬁtln Ioll bl:ond the point at which she began to soream,

<y

e .. . R Y
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VITY bor A 1 LARA
Lo THE HIGH COURT OF THE supuus couni' oF fj{DE” o |
. T L5 . l. u.

GIVIL JURIBDICTION

REGI'iih.

In tho lattor of an applicntion by
HACE,LDOI JSTOEN By and through her
*’iu ul attorney JEFFRET ‘A NAAB, for
a Writ of llanu cbgpu

satter or tho Olvil Law Act,
chnpf.cr 6101 '

' O o B | GIACB LUCT BTOEN o! 3609 Snorucnto Btnot. Ban Francisce,

¥ )

ﬂaliforﬂiu Unitod stato; ut AI'!iO. boing duly sworn make oath

hia to l--ar to all the

halr. -nd to ssek and obtain all

. Qontirl lll Intl nnd thin;l dono hy;tho
_ L R ARSI A ke :
S ﬁtttt 3in‘tin. “!h said ".Tor!rey Hoan tu nt

B I

-w I;nnt horeiﬂ -ith;sLlirknavludgo

e e e et ¢ s =




-

=

]
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L A

Hans -;orn to on the 5th day of September, 4977 and marksd MB",
,o:.i That on the 23rd February, 19?7; & Petition for

a4 geglutie_ of the gnérinre hetwasn !i!eth& 0. HEtosn

deponent horuin wes filed on my behalf in the Buperior Court ir

and tor tho count; of Ban Prancisoco, In tho lnid petition I c]

on.tol: of tho lnfant John Viotor Btoun. f;
: 5; , !hat on the 26tk day of Ausult. 197?. tho tupcrior C

j.;l:'l.ntod 1!;11 enltodg of the said John Yintor Bto-u to ne,

-7- I am a fermer member of the Pooplo-‘ To-plu. I Jjoint
the organisatiof shortly after -nrritgo to TIMOTHY O, STOEN, |
the time of'i} sarriage, I was ninetesn (19) years old,

1nprolaionnblo. and looked to my huabnnd, who was twelve (12) ;

b
Hl
|

a lcibaé il.o. The organisation's profds--d ideals of social
ju.tiec. rneinl equality and conenrn ror hhe economieally

Illld'lnﬁigcd hold great sppeal tor %oth of ul-

) v.r: hard, I was ovontunlly pronotcd to Chief Counee

o

. bookkesper, I stild hold,botﬂ'jocitions when I lef

1 vorkod in cloame alsoeiltlnn tith Jin Jones, Him

Jim’ Jonos o!tnn expressed a

objoeti!t of Iultiplo conlpirnolol. o

L

throat of n'snalinution, he o-ployod bodyguard-. ni feared at
tron 'ithtl ths Temple as well as tro- without, To protect hi
from 1ntcrn11 threat, memsbers were froquontly dirbotci to msign

ltnto-cntt aoolnrins their prcdi-pocition to ons uborront form

Iﬂtl-hoctul bthavionr or nnothor. I tas roqulrad t'“

i :
;5 -"L M . N

rosnrdod nl tn

- F ‘.;;é i
Tthﬁ?‘thﬁﬁ»
g g WE

e e - .

T T T Ay S £ TR S s ey e e ml i s
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dhoth _r'docnlion, girl of olonn waa ltraddled sprtnd-engle and

boa n util.."both of hcr Yol oro swollen shut,

3 “-u ;; §
omﬁtﬁq
e et

uring ly time’ 'in’ the Jl‘u;:olo. The majority
; Jﬁm “*“&wxy
ore

"‘ﬁ;h ‘_‘hp" ‘before the

My

?i’i"‘l‘o‘ht to livl -ith;th-r To-pln tnborl. "The ohildren

of oihor '.l'.lpl. unborl were 1n turn -ont to 11" ﬂ.th mes Though

t.tga ‘uin nr‘ the church,
Ki\i‘wﬁr e
tivu. The

< ’ ‘»3&53 e

: Lf hﬂgnu often left

- T A e S e~ e e



Cr e s e ARt b —o oy .
o 7 e e P TIIIEINIEN o men  tys 111 e e gty e POy oA T -

K Nowe -4 I GRARA (o f-C={ (67) ) |

T OF THE SUPRENE GOURY OF JDEG HQW’EWZOUU |
~1vip gurispiorion . . REGISTRY

\ | GEOBGHE/OTY
R AWEHE G g
- n_vL\ T ‘
" In tho -at‘-p ot JOBH IGTOR STOEN
an iltnnt
o e nn”d'-“‘ o
o "-w-.ml’ﬁ'.'; vt D S

in th.'ma. “r ‘of an application by

1 ° *RACE AUCy .TOEN By and_through her
Tawtul at'. rney’ Jsmn‘i. BAAB, for
A Writ of “abeas. corpu 'al. lnb
incisndur A CH “‘* o

3

“1n iﬁ: -e("r‘of:iho Civil Law Act,
Thapter € . .

AFFIDAVIT ~IN .5 3 -

1 GRACE L' i of 3609 Eac' - nto Btreet, Ban Francisco,
Gnliforni'u; Uni tes =of Mrir: . ‘"ein; vluly sworn sake cath
and ssy 48 follo: o . R '

1. i".l'hnt 1«

z.' Thnt T oew authcrisud Jell'ny Allon Hnls. Attorney—nt-
Lav, to upp-ar vn - behalf in tha pi:velontlonod lattcr and I nlso

specifionlly ¢ -1 -=3sly ruthoris:? him to lvenr to all the

lffidnvitl swor ' ! arein om l: behalf, nnd to nook and obtain all

the ordorl sour - nnv obtained herein on -y bnhalf. 'J:-

3. That i rety sprcifioally und oxprluly'rutify and
ssatime m utu end thllg. lonl hy tlu nu Jof!ror ‘Haam in the
nttor l'ulﬁ. '*H" said J-rtﬂy lus nl lt .u tuu aoting an
ny unt 'hnn:ln LN '*a;r,ul uuludso und uut.hority to do and perform

all tlu nn whirh he has tcn- -.nd perforu.d hcroln und to seek and

" ewtain ail the o1 lcts *hioh lu m lought ‘and -11 othcr orders

e ! ,em & 'é'-‘ E

"“uoi:l:u‘55 “L.

':,,;;x.; “ .
‘ cci-kiﬂia' ‘o of Live hirth uuohu to the affidavit of Jefirey

=t
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10.' !he lorper I remained in the Tenﬁle. the more disturbed

1 became lt the d;srrepanclee betleen the eteted beliefs of the

Teaple und the i *nal -orkin;a. The' onlyrreeeon thet I remained
in the’!e-ple fer oo long vas thet Jim Jonee cenvinced me as well
as othet TllplP "

progrellive org-nr

toward’ lopieli!f'q rud e;eliturinn pnaleo

‘Z‘eere ten?ﬁt thut

. Christ and Lenxn. end that lelberehip in the Peeflee' &elple was
the only way tow:-ri- juetiee bn earth’ and eelvntion in the hereafter.

The Temple eoo; =i i with pragreaeive movements in hopea of

p recruitin; thei- "cuorehipl. ;@i . *;
1 ISR

[ .\

‘??*}“

t:‘ 11 Bome f‘wv;lee of ehlt I believed to be wrong with the

Peoples' Temple -1+ as follcwet_

() Tho “?nbership of many” older and not well-educated

perlonl"ee recrv:’=d by felr nnd freud. Older bleck peraone were

taught that a fr-irt overthrot nf the United Stetee governnent was
imminspt 4 nd the' they would b. gnesed like ioue under Hitler. 1If
they eigned th:' »-mes and pensions over to the Teuple. Jim Jones
would levelfﬁew C . concentretibn'camps.

; 1Y) , Flomly persons 'ho feared onncer or other terminal

(: : illness wers recr“J!ed through the wee of etuged Ymiracle curea in

whieoh “ceaoere" (in renlity a nhioken'l 1nnerde) wers shown to pass
B

| " trom lelbeu pt ‘the ludl.eue fin runty Telplo -ub-r- acting under
. the ultﬂettou of Jim Jones)s: ‘rho etuing of phony miracles was

' 3ult1fted.|e [ egnna toeerd tﬁy eee of ﬁlv-being the tltimate greater

e, ','¢= b

tho Lntouf? of tbeir_ 1
. i H .5- X
ohjldren ary’ net_nxoledel tfcl vetehlng he )ublto beetin;l. In

Vo, e ~ ‘ !ui, iﬂ, m eieouraiod‘.nd eoeou-‘h uqulud te..uteh then.

'fihile  § eae a -enber ot the !elple. JOHN nnd nyself were

N o i pruont ei: n.ny puh‘lfe butin;e. On one oeonion, s girl of seven

Ile beeteq eell be;ond ‘the point at whioh she began to soreaw. On
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My
linor son was ment to 1ive 'ith othor T--plc -albcrl. The children

of othor !olplo mewlors were 1n turn sent to 11vo vith me,. Though

lorifiﬂ‘isas, because

_Iftnl nble to laintnin close

oocataot with John, ¢enerally l-oing hin nt lunst tour times & week,

of tho -trun; love I felt ror ny lon.

We njmd n ‘ware mnd artectxonat- rolutimbip. t

13. That coptitions within the Tenplc bocnnt -o appaling and

unbesrabie thet 7 ol to flee therefrom during the month o
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16, That I deny that my son John Victor Stoen has been in
Guyana oo and off for the past three years, On or about the P¢d
day of July 1977, I wae informed by my husband Timothy O. Stoen
that my son John Victor Stoen was in Guyana.

17, That I am informed that Jim Jones and other members of
the Pecples' Temple claim ocustody of my son on the basie of a
notarized parental consent executed by me before I left the church.
At the time I migned the form it was treated as a very routine
matter. It was explained to me that the form was necessary in the
event that JOHN and I travelled separately or that he needed
emergency ¢are while I wae away on church business. There wasa no
suggeation that I was being requested to sign the form becausr 1
was an unfit mother, On the contrary, at the time I signed the form
I was head counselor a position of considerabls responsibility
within the church.

18. In September, 1976 I personally notified Jim Jones that
I wished JOHN'S return. My request was denied. Therefore, when
JOHN was removed from California, Jim Jones was aware that his
removal was contrary toc my wishes.

19. That on the 30th day of August 1977, I executed before
a Notary Publie, a Revocation of Previous Powers of Attorney And
Authorigations Re Guardianship of the Minor Child John Victor Stoen.
Bereto attached and marked "A' ie the said Act of Revocation.

20. That by a registered letter dated the 14th dey of Qctober
19774 & copy of the said Act of Revocation was ment to Jéyoe Tonchrtte,
Bereto attached and marked "B" is a copy of the said letter written
on my behalf by Mr. C.A.F. Hughes.

21. That my.husband, Timothy O. Stcen, my son John Victor Stoen
-nd‘I are all citizena of the United States of America., We have all
been born in and have lived all/::r lives, save for short periods, in
the United States of America. Since my marriage my husband and 1
have lived all of our lives in Californiam, United States of America
and at the pr;!int time we both still live in Californis, United Sinten
of America. Neither my husband nor I hnve'any intention of residing

orf living in Guyana.
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a Ndory Public whose principal, ploce of busmm is in the ‘County of,

I.Ix.l.m m\nn ‘PIOL
" 8AN FRANCISCO
GRACE L. BTOEN L

On_.!g! ’T 29, 1977 before me,

Siote of California, personolly appeared
known to me fo be the, person named §
thereto, und acknowledged o me that he oxoculed ihe same. _; T
IN WITNESS WHEREOF,; | hab'e'hmuf}to set my hand

Nol-tl";"% mr‘o" 8 | ond offixed my official seal the doy and yeor in this
_ CITY AND COUNTY OF 1 3 umhcufe hrsi ubove wnﬂan. :

n “the within mstrument and whose name is subscribed
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SEQUENCE OF EVENTS IN BIRTH QF JOHN STOEN, LIVES OF GRACE AND TIM STCEN
- = Tim and Grace were dating when they visited the church.

- Tim was the one.whé‘was primarily interested in the Temple and Rev.
Jones® teachings Grace came nainly to be with Tim.

- They were married {n the’ Temple in Redwood Valley by Rev. Jones.
Both their parents attended the wedding. .

- Grade was & 8poiled youg woman who had fits of emotional depression
and expected everyone to cater to her. She had a manic-depressive
rsonality.

- After they were married, Tim worked in the Nendocino County D.A.'
~@ffice and Grace attended classes at Santa Rosa Jr. Cellege; Grace k
~mipo got a job in the ¥endocino County Welfare Department during the
"“%l; They set up housekeeping in a comfortable home in Redwood VaIley.

£l Grace 8 insecurltles continued despite her marriage. She threatened
to leave Tim and leave the church. Tim was torn and wanted help
so asked Rev. Jones to do whatever he coitld. He mentioned that
sexual attention would be in order since Grace had placed such
emphasis on her desire for Jim to relate to her.

~ Crace conceived a child by Jim Jones. She and Tim were not relating
at the time; Grace has told many people that Jim is indeed the father.

- Grace continued to demand time and attention of Jim. She would call
him at his home, even intrude on the family by coming over and
demanding that he talk to her. Jim talked to her many hours at a
time, many times even when his own health was poor or he had had no
rest. She was extremely hostile if the slightest of her needs did
not get met.

- During the early term of her pregnancy, Grace was encouraged by Jim
and others to seek an abortion. She refused.

- When John was just two weeks old, Grace allowed him to spend one day
a week with Carolyn lLayton. Carolyn had to have John treated for

severe diaper rashes, resultlng'from neglect.

- John was only a toddler when Barbara Cordell started keeping him
day and night. Grace would see him once a week, and would frequently
chocse to spend time at the church socializing with adults than
spending the time with Jechn.

- John always made freguent visits to the Jonees house. Grace had no
success in toilet training the child, and gave him, -after several
others had failed, to Marceline Jones to train. She sueceeded with
ease in three days. Joln was noticably relaxed and "at home" in the
Jones' home.

- John would spend time with the Jones family on vacations, when the
whole church would go on summer vacations, and on week-ends when the
church members went on the buses to Los Agneles. John rode on the bus
with Jim and played and talked to Jim and the toys. John insisted on
calling Jim "Daddy"™ and even when contradicted, he insisted that the
Jones boyd were his brothers.

- Jim took his adopted and "natural™ familyalong to Hawail on a business
trip, and John accompanied them.

=If Jim would take his sons to the movies, John would go along.
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When John was approximately 3 years old, Grace and John moved to
San Prancisco to stay in the church. Grace declded she did not.
like staying in San Francisco and left John in the church to stay
with Jim and returned to Redwood Valley. Maria Katsaris would
babysit John when Jim was busy --which was most of the time.

John would also make dally visits to Jim's mother Lynetta;Jones. whom
John ¢alled " “Grandma.®™ - ’

Tim Stoen was in Redwood Valley/Ukiah when he joined Freitas' office
in San Francisco. He lived separately from John when he moved to
the City, He lived in the home of Leona Colller in his own guarters
there,qgg‘often would sleep at his office.

TR R
When Orace was in Redwood Valley, she occasionally saw John, often
not even once in a week. She would sometimes spend part of a day
with him and become so aggitated that she wbuld bring John back to
the church early. John acted up terribly around Grace, and she had
no ability*to reason with the child.

When Grace began her relationship with Walter Jones, she spent

even less time with John. Her free time was spent with Walter usually
at the Lake Mendocino or driving around. She 4id not make the effort
to go to see John or to bring him to the ¥alley.

July %, 1976, Grace left with Waltier Jones, abandoning John. She

did not even say good-dye when she left. From July through October,
she visited John only one %ime in Los Angeles, for a few hours. John
was 5o upset by her visit that he had terrible temper tantrums and
regressions and it took him several days to calm down.

Grace talked to John a couple of times on the phone after she left.
She told hix to be 8 good socialist and that the church was good
and that "Jim loved him most of all.”

In October, 1976, John went to Guyana with Grace's permission. She
signed the papers for him to go. A round trip ticket was also
provided for her to go to Guyana in case she wanted to visit him.
John has been in Guyana since that time.

:-u:.';.,'.,'v.'i .
[\3“.' PEEEN
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State of California } AFFIDAVIT OF
) SS5.
City and County of San Francisco} MARCELINE M. JONES

I, Marceline M. Jones, being duly sworn, declare:

I was in Guyana during May and June of 1977. Timothy O. Stoen was
there at the same time. He was unhappy in Guyana. He made the
remark that he was born into an elitist family and could not
identify with the Guvanese and other struggling peoples. He made
prejudicial remarks about the Guyanese people and their culture.
During our organizational meetings in Georgetown, he seemed
completely detached and even hostile about the problems at hand

as we worked to develop our agricultural mission established for
the purpgse of growing food & help feed, clothe, and house

people in co-operative programs. Tim Stoen was not cooperative
with the development of our

of discord and negativity.

As time moved on he grew more and more judgemental of the PNC
Government, including the Prime Minister and Cabinet. He said they
were lazy, bungling "idiots" and did not want to spend any more of

his time and energy in such a "backward" place.

Dated this 20th day of August, 1977. %

Marceline M. Jones/

Subscribed and sworn before me,
B 1
Gidicial Seal 2

a Notary Public in and for the State of California IR ames R Rand'sh .

2 tary Public - Calit. |
E \af Ng!in:ipal Office n
L Mendacino County
My commission expires D.cl'_?, 131@ |
- Lty AR
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Siate of Cairiforuia AFFIDAVIT OF

} s
City and County of San Francisco) BONNIE JEAN BECK

I, Bonnie Jean Beck, being duly sworn, declare:

Timothy Stoen has been known to me for a period of nine
years. During this time, Stoen and I worked on various pro-
grams together and also spent long hours in discussions of his
own beliefs, aspirations, and so forth.

Shortly before joining the church, Stoen and I had a long
discussion at the Redwood Valley Peoples Temple., He stated that
he had the personal goal of becoming President of the United
States and had planned his entire life for this goal. He
outlined how he had chosen Wheaton College for his under-
graduate work as it would contribute to the religious and
politically conservative image he was creating, He also stated
it would appeal to the Midwestern and farm vote, He stated
that he had chosen Stanford Law School with much the same
reasoning, He knew that he would need to make contacts that
would further his future political career and thus should go
to a very respected school which would draw that caliber per-
son. He decided against the Eastern Schools, stating that
Harvard had too radical a political image and that there was
distrust of the Ivy League schools by too many people. On
the other hand, Stanford had a good image and appeal to Western
voters and Western political/financial backers in the years to
come, In addition to basing his educational objectives on his

political goals, he outlined how he also based his social life
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on the same considerations. He discussed at length the type
of woman that he dated, how he would choese them entirely on
how they would contribute to his image, their family and

business connections, etc, I asked him how his working in
help him as a Republ
or was this a personal concern for the poor. He replied that
I was naive and needed to realize that to be elected President,
a candidate had to appeal to a wide-range of voters, not just
Republicans. Thus while his own personal views were that of

a conservative Republican, his involvement with poverty groups

would counter liberal critics. At that time, in fact, he

‘..

Berkeley and had the political and financial backing to do
so, However, he was not sure that his personal campaign
could stand up against a liberal candidate and he felt he
needed a better image of working for the poor and minorities.
Following his move back to Ukiah, I asked why he, given
our earlier conversation, had not returned to working with a
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with both a rural and urban poverty program and that it was
now time for him to gain experience in civil law and govern-
ment leadership, He stated that he was the number two person
in the county legal system and thus would have the opportunity
to make many contacts throughout the state and perhaps national

government, Stoen further stated that he had had enough of
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Peoples Temple would be sufficient to answer any critics charges
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Steen and I both served on the Christian Church of

of non-interest,

Northern California Board of Directors. On being confronted
for not attending Board meetings, by the pastor and members of
the church, Stoen replied that he was too busy and had more
important things to do. Privately, he asked me after this
discussion why I had confronted him as, had I not understood
that his reason for being on the Board was to further his
political image.

In December, 1973, several members of Peoples Temple,
including Timothy Stoen and my husband, Donald Beck, visited
the Republic of Guyana. Shortly following their return, Stoen
asked me what Don thought about the visit and the country in
general., On telling him that Don was impressed with the
country's potential, Stoen said that I must not confuse what
the people say that they want to do with what they will be
able to do, He then outlined how the "inherent limitations
of socialism prevent achievement and success' and that he would
be advising strongly against any involvement by Peoples Temple
there.

On another occasion people present in a Planning Commission
meeting were asked who would like to and who was able to go on
another visit to Guyana over the Christmas holidays. Having no
vacation time available from my job, I did not raise my hand.
Stoen later congratulated me, saying that T was wise to have

realized the truth of what he had told me before and not to
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fall for the impossibility of a poorly run, backward country
having something to offer educated and cultured people like
ourselves, On arguing this with him, he said that time would
tell and that he was sure that our program, as well as the
country, would not be successful.

Donald Beck spent another summer in Guyana in 1976 and
again returned most reluctantly to teaching in the USA, Tim
0. Stoen overheard some of Don's comments and again told me
not to be deceived by either Rev, Jones' or Don's glowing
reports of the leaders and potentials of the counftry. Stoen
stated that he too, had had the opportunity to meet with many
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of the same leaders and certa
with them. He stated that they did not have an understanding

of what was needed to lead people to success and that they
would be doomed to their primitive jungle existence for decades
to come., He recommended that I do everjthing in my power to
encourage Don to stay in the USA where, "with the free enter-
prise system, he would be able to advance and not be stuck with
hard, physical labor and no chance for personal recognition

and material comfort,' Stoen also stated that he was continuing
in his opposition to our involvement in Guyana and was hoping
that we would cease all our operations there and that he was

doing what he could to facilitate that,

Dated this gnMday of August, 1977

e R T
uificial Seal I
lames R. Fandolph
Notary Public - Calit.
Principal Office in
Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 1378,

Subscribed and sworm

before me, a Notary Public

in and for _the S of California
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State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

)

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) EUGENE CHAIKIN

I have known Tim Stoen since 1972. He was one of the first persons

I met when T was introduced to the Peoples Temple. At that time he was
or expressed himself to be an ardent socialist and a loyal comrade

in the peoples struggle. He professed personal loyalty to Bishop Jim
Jones. Because we were the principal lawyers for the group, we often
worked closely together. As I became more intimately involved ia the
activities of the church, it became more obvious to me that Tim had a

genuine elitist mentality. He would shirk work of any kind that was
not related to law or in some sense was white collar work. Tim was
brought up in a bourgeiose home with an intensely Calvinist religious

background.

When we began the Guyana project, and he first went to Guyana he came
back telling how wonderful that it was to be i a black country where
there was freedom from the atmosphere of prejudice and '"velvet glove

fascism'" that exists in the U.S., 1 really believed that he felt that
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nyself an
did not see him until I returned to the U.S. more than one and one-half
vyears later. He really seemed to have changed. He spent all of his
time with law work, not wanting to participate in church activities,
especially those that were not of "his profession." He was asked to

go to Guyana on two occasions and begged his way out of it. He asked

me on a number of occasions to tell him what it was '"really like,"

implying that I myself, did not believe that it was a lovely place
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that I was telling everyone about, and that I could not really feel
free there. He asked if "as a white person” I had problems there.

Coming from him, the question caused me much concern.

Later, in the spring of 1977, when we were both there again in Guyana,
Tim was obviously uncomfortable. He was concerned that he was not
going to be able to practice law there, and was uncomfortable on the

agricultural project where he detested physical labor.

During this time, too, it became very clear that Tim Stoen had for
years failed to put his earnings in a common pool for the use of all
as was the practice of tho:e in the centermost work of the church;

rather, he had kept large amounts aside and saved in bank accounts for

hls own personal security and benefit.

He had apparently been

either unwilling or unable to suppress these tendencies for the good
-

of the cause.

1 believe that, wherever he might have been several years ago, he is

now just another selfish, bourgeoise lawvyer parading talk of

"Christian socialism'" in order to salve his conscience. In truth and fa
he is a common, prejudiced middle-class professional with personal
tendencies that may subject him to the possibility of blackmail, if he

has not already donme so (it is a favorite tool of the U.S. Agencies)
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State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

)
) ss.
)

City and County of San Francisco SHARON AMOS

I, Sharon Amos, being duly sworn, declare:

Timothy O, Stoen is a man that is committed to destroying
socialism both in the United States and in Guyana. He has

attempted to influence people like myself against Guyana and

to portray himself as wronged by Peoples Temple Christian Church.

He spoke to me after his return from Guyana and told me that

in Jonestown and in Georgestown the land is muddy and the area
is full of mosquitos and snakes and it is unfit for people to
live there. I at the time was very anxious to visit Guyana

and though I did not believe Timothy Stoen, he could have
destroyed my positive view of Guyana if I were more impression-
able, Also, my son very badly needed to be in a country that
would be accepting of black, intelligent youngsters because he
was having conflicts in school when he was called 'nigger' and
made fun of because of his small stature. Tim Stoen told me
that Gugana is having difficulty keeping young people and that
it was so oppressive there that the young people leave and that
bright youth look for opportunities elsewhere. He said that
Guyana has to pay its youth to stay there, I looked into
Guyana for myself and formulated my opinions from others who

had been there and the pictures that I saw, but Tim Stoen
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attempted to influence ma in a negative manner. He often
does this., He uses his professional connections as a lawyer
to influence people that mgy have some doubts against socialism.
He has a very smooth, polished manner and people tend to respond

to his demeanor,

I am bery concerned about the way he uses his connections to
ualitar
such as Guyana is and also the socialist work in Peoples Tem-
ple. He lived a very self-indulgent and elegant life before
joining Peoples Temple, He had a Porsche car, the most expen-
sive model, and lived in a very expensive house overlooking

the ocean. He had no leftist views at that time but instead
surrounded himself with friends that were wealthy and conserva-
tive, He told me that his goal was to run for Congress and
make a success for himself in the American Political machine,
He dated one woman, he told me, for the-sole purpose of
furthering his political career as her father, he felt, could

help him advance,

I feel that Tim Stoen has used Peoples Temple to get informa-

. L A= P T

2ion about the functioning of a socialist group in America, He

IS

told me that he had trouble relating to the poor and black
people in the church and said that he wasn't used to their
ways of talking and living, He told me that in Guyana also the

black people are primitive and don't really know how to run a
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country. He also told me that he felt uncomrortable in a

country where so much of the leadership is black, Indian,

and Asian.

He was interested in using his career as a lawyer to become
aware in Peoples Temple of any information he thought he could
use to destroy this church and to adversely present Guyana. I
am 3 witness to his doing this and feel that Tim Stoen will
capitalize on any position he has in the future,

Dated this ”t'aay of August, 1977

%&M @tu}-@/‘ —

Oificiat Seal
james R. Randotph
Notzry Public - Calf.
Principal Office ¥
Mendocino County

My commission 2xpires oct. 7, 1898 §
L P

Subscribed and sworn

before me, a Notary Public

in and for the State of California
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State of California ) AFFIDAVIT OF
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) RICHARD TROPP

I, Richard Tropp, being duly sworn, declare:

Tim Stoen has always been an opportunist who has aspired to
high position in the American political establishment. He has
shamelessly used our church movement as a stepping stone to
power, and has not hesitated to turn against our church in order
to do whatever was necessary to advance his own personal ambi-
tions. A meticulous status-seeker and religious conservative,
he had used his position and association with Jim Jones to make
high-ranking social and peolitical friends in order to enhance
his personal prestige. He has always been secretive, and had
insisted on a rather self-indulgent 1ifestyle with many
personal privileges. He is untrustworthy and vainglorious.

I consider him to be a dangerous person, anti-socialistic and
anti-progressive, with delusions of grandeur and power that
form a classic totalitarian personality.

Dated this 20 th day of August, 1977. 445
Richard Trovp
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. . iplic - Calit.
State of California. "g};',:{i{,';‘.‘"d%ice in

1C££ # A % . Mendocino County |
My commissitn e‘EE'E‘,_OE’"_ 7,1978}{
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Subscribed and sworn before me,

a Notary Public in and for the
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State of California AFFIDAVIT QF

)
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) JUNE B. CRYM

I, June B. Crym, being duly sworn, declare:

Over the past seven years I have been a member of Peoples
Temple, working in the legal services office of the Temple with
volunteer lawyers, I had many occasions to work closely with Timothy
0. Stoen.

My first impression of him was that he was an elitist
classist snob and my impressions were confirmed when he returned from
a trip overseas to our agricultural project in Guyana. Instead of
praising the project and explaining to those who had not yet seen it
the wonders of socialist Guyana, Tim was very critical of the
government structure and made several scathing critiques. He told
me for one about how the young people in Guyana are all leaving, that
there is a '"brain drain'" on intellectual growth there and that they
know opportunities are in the States, not in Guyana. He said Guyana
was just another puppet. His snobbery was evident; he said he felt
out of place in such an uncultured, barbaric place; the "jungle'" was
no place for him.

I know from personally working with him that he has
traditionally been very competitive and ruthless with people. Tim
enjoys '"combat'" and is insensitive to his selfishness. For the most
part, the years he worked in our legal services project, he was very
aloof from the people who sought assistance. He rarely came to Temple
services, and had no involvement with the masses. He kept himself

apart, working downtown in his fancy lawyer's office which he furnished
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with plush carpets, a stereo, expensive furniture, and original art

works. This attitude continued when he traveled to Guyana; he resented

the Guyanese, which to him was lower. He constantly thought in terms
of class, distinction, levels. He had no conception of Guyanese
people being as or more accomplished than he; he always referred to

them as '"backward."

Dated this 20th day of August, 1977,

(/’j June B, Cr /
Subscribed and sworn to S Wéfﬁl——
?efore me, a Notary Public ] . kmﬂanmmmn|
in and for the State of California. Notary Public - Calif.

Mendacino County

?‘4‘, M 11!@ commission expires Oct. 7, 1978,
BN o
‘_/_/ .y

Principal Office in |[
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State of Cali: )11 ) ) FIDAVIT OF
} ss. )
City and County of San Francisco) LEE INGRAM

I, Lee Ingram, being duly sworn, declare:

There's not much I can say for Tim Stoen other than he
was seldom at church or involved in church matters--and even
then judgment and advice on legal matters was certainly less
than professional, i.e. we had to buy one large home after it
had been given as a gift was one of the typical messes
orchestrated by Stoen vrocedurally speaking. There were other
instances that the church, then depending on his legal mind,
lost large sums of money because of misinformation or lack of
his following through in regards to insurance on proverty and
other legal matters that I'm sure, had he fouled up on his job,
termination would have ensued his oft' times poor decisions.

The thing that was most disturbing personally (I'm
black) was his reflection on the project in Guvana - he referred
to the government there as slow and quite backwards. Too, the
working of the land (physical work) I gathered was too much for
him and those involved in that effort were considered by him
only indentured slaves, who were no different or better off

than my ancestors. //3

Nat+nd +hi A varrss -
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Subscribed and sworn
to before me, a Notary Public 7
in and for the State of California. "33\ james R. Randoiph

Notary Public - Calit. |
Principal Ofllcl in

] / i \, / EA it Yasnnd
(A\ _2 , c Cz ; é ?{ - Mendacing County
My commission €x
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State of California ) AFFIDAVIT OF
) ss. :
City and County of San Francisco) JEAN BROWN

I, Jean Brown, being duly sworn, declare:

I was present in Guyana during the Christmas holidays, 1973,

in the company of Bishop Jones and the Temple delegation.
Timothy Stoen was also a member of our delegation on this initial
fact-finding trip to Guyana in which we sought a location for our
church's agricultural mission.

Tim Stoen reacted to Guyanese society in a manner that caused myself

and others much alarm. Though he met political and community
leaders cordially when face-to-face, he assumed the mentality of

¢ "white boss" when we were only among ourselves. He expected to
be catered to by the black officials who showed us around George-
town and Matthews Ridge. He talked about exploiting the women

and how easy -- as a white male -- it would be. He made caddy

and condescending remarks about people we met, comments which were
racist and showed no sensitivity toward the emergence of the country
from severe deprivations under colonial rule. He was impressed
only with the white foreigners he met, including Aaron Dror from
Isreal, and Father Campbell-Johnston, a Jesuit as I recall. He
laughed at the Rotarians with whom he had dined, calling them the
"Step 'n Fetchits" of Guyana. He maligned the PNC government

and leaders we talked to as imcompetent demagogues who were merely
"playing government" and preferred to ride around in Land Rovers
than conduct serious business. In many late-night discussions he
protested we were foolish to take the country seriously as a

location for an overseas mission, unless we intended to "take the

T R T YT T T N I e g ey U T AT, TR A e

- R e e A\ D ” - R A e G S ey
T ™ g U R e CuP sk 0 ha £ B A . £ O SRR (o
P - . . B SRiLa i L



) ').‘—/-—e—i"('a)
-— 2 —

place for all it was worth."

When we retuned to the States, Tim Stoen became increasingly
antagonistic to the idea of committing finances to build a

mission in Guyana. He did "research™ on the country, which con-
sisted of reading all the opposition documents he could find. He
frequently cited such documents as Caribbean Contact to impress

on the church governing board that the Guyanese talked about doing
everything but could actually do nothing but fall into social

and racial chaos. He tried to discredit the country by telling

of incidents of "choke-and-rob" and black market profiteering.

His negative comments influenced some members, but the vast
majority were all tooc familiar with Stoen's bourgeoise tastes
and personal ambition to give his statements much credence. In
contrast to the utter support of the Co-operative Republic

of Guyana and praise of the country's government made consistently

i
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acquired massive debts by surrounding himself with the finest
furnishings, works of art, and finely made clothes., He expected
poorer black members to pay off his debts in return for the legal
assistance he gave them. To this day I am convinced his interest
in associating with the Peoples Temple and Rev. Jones was to
boost his own personal image by being the Bishop's attorney.

He never once conformed to the simplistic, egalitarian lifestyle

which sincere members of the Temple assume.
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When the membership did decide to make a full-scale commitment

to develop the Guyana project, Stoen accelerated his attacks.

By this time he had separated himself from the center of

church activities and ceased to attend regularliy. He accused
Prime Minister Burnham, on one of the last occasions I saw him,
of being a Stalinist-type dictator who had created forced labor
camps for Guyanese youth and blocked all opposition. By this
time, however, toc many Temple members had themselves been to
Guyana and to the Jonestown project and witnessed with their own -~

eyes that these accusations are absolutely untrue.

Dated this 22 th day of August, 1977.

AN —
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"Jean Brown

Ufficial Seal
. James R. Randolph
Subscribed and sworn before me, Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Office in
Mendocing County
My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978,

a Notary Public in and for the

State of California
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State of Califoru;L

) affidavit of
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) Teresa J. Buford
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I have known Tim Stoen for the last five years. As his legal
secretary for some time I have inadvertently found some things out
about Tim that I feel to be dangerous to the growth of any organization
striving for a socialist cause. Tim prides himself in his rich-white
background and his education. He is the kind of person who writes
virtually everything down. On one occasion, when Tim asked me to
organize his files, I found some news clipping about him that I
worried about. It was a story about him where he is claiming in the
U.S. press that he had been very badly treated in East Germany when
he was caught illegally taking pictures within their borders. He also
kept a log of this trip and talked about how horrible the loss of
freedom is in a socialist state. He said in regard to socialism,

"all T can do is anguish about the problem and pray to God that it
won't last forever."™ His log is a detailed analysis of the faults of
socialism abroad. Naturally every country has its problems but Tim
chose to embellish on every fault and to contrive others to persuade
listeners against the "Horrer of socialism.'" Shortly after he made

a trip to Guyana in December 1973 I came into the place where Tim
worked in the evening at Eva Pugh's home, and I heard him on the
phone with someone talking about Guyana, saying that Prime Minister
Burnham was simple minded and that he felt that the Guyanese could

be easily influenced and that he wondered why Jim Jones had chosen

he quickly said goodby and hung up. 1 asked him who he was talking
to and he said "oh my mother, it's her birthday.'" 1 did not believe

him--but did not pursue the matter. On another occasion he asked me
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if I thought that‘ﬁerhaps Guyana would not have been better off with
Cheddi Jagan and I said I had no problem with the present leadership.
He answered me by saying '"you don't really plan to go there to stay,

da you?" 1 said "yes." Another thing that I found unusual about Tim

is that on one occasion (he was separated from his wife) I went by his

me to pick up some

egal work to type and I found a gadget lying on

-

ho
the corner of the room. It had a long wire on it, a small microphone
and a couple of D batteries hooked to it. When I weat home I asked a
friend of mine who knew something about electronics what that might be
and he told me that he thought it was some sort of electronic bugging
device. Tim is a person who demanded perfection on his job. He often
talked to me about how he had wanted to be president of the United
States but right now he wanted to be an outstanding District Attorney
with future hopes of perhaps being the Attorney General of California.

Tim Stoen is not someone who I would trust. Once Tim was
in 2 room with a young black child about four years old. They both
bad a milkshake and Tim knocked his by accident on the floor. When
I entered the room Tim proceeded to yell at the child for doing it.
The child looked bewildered and protested. The child protested so
strongly that Tim said that it was in fact him that did it. 1 find
such a grown man who will blame something as insignificant as rhat on
a child to be characterless.

Tim Stoen warned me that if I were to ever go to Guyana, I
shouldn't expect too mich. The people are slow and backwards, he
saild, and that trying to get work donme is like trying to get school
children to do a "man's job." Of course, I have been to Guyana and I
can easily say I would much prefer to be Guyanese than North

American. Further, I loved Guyana and found no basis for
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Dated this 20th day of August, 1977.

Subscribed and sworn to
bafore me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

N ... ATz aﬁﬂi4£}’

O /

Teresa W
-

James R. Randolph
Natary Public - Calit.
Principal Office in
Mendocino County

 cion expires Oct. 7. 1978,
Ny commission expires Sall
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State of Califokﬁla A_.idavit of

)
) ss.
)

City and County of San Francisco June B. Crym

I, June B. Crym, being duly sworn, declare:

In December 1974 1 traveled to Guyana, to the Peoples
Temple agricultural project, with several other members of Peoples
Temple, including Grace Stoen. We spent about two weeks there,
settling in the temporary quarters at Port Kaituma. We visited
Jonestown several times and December 24, 1974 1 spent the night at
Jonestown with Chuck Beikman and Grace Stoen while the rest of the
group went back to the Port Kaituma quarters for the evening. We
ate dinner together, and Chuck Beikman made us hot chocolate, and
we talked together about the jungle around us and the settlement
being built. Grace was nervous about the jungle and the bugs and
didn't like sleeping in the open air. She complained a lot while we
were there; she preferred city life and wanted to return to her home
in the states. She was also afraid of the Amerindians and was afraid
to walk the streets of Georgetown because she was convinced one of
the "black watives'" would rape her.

The tracter returned for us in Jonestown around 10 am next
morning and we all spent the day at different projects in Jonestown,
Then we returned to Port Kaituma for dinner and spent the evening
talking with Bishop Jones about the project.

The Port Kaituma settlement was a series of buildings
enclosing about six or seven rooms each, which housed the settlers,
their kitchen, radio room, and the like. Those of us who were
visiting from the states were temporarily quartered in the rooms

with the residents, and Grace Stoen and I shared the same room for

much of the time that we were there.
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We even;galz.j all returned to the s.ate. on the same

flight, and we stopped in Los Angeles where we picked up some

Los Angeles Peoples Temple members. I remember Grace Stoen talking

on the microphone describing our experiences overseas at the project

while we were enroute home on the plane.

Dated this 20th day of August, 1977.

'Y PSS
Do SO Lpy

Subscribed and sworn to before - ~utficial Seal
me, a Notary Public in and for @l sames R. Randolph
@ Notary Pubiic - Calif.

the State of California. - Ca
Principal Office in
Mendacino County
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State of California ) i AFFIDAVIT OF

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) DEBORAH BLAKEY

1, Deborah Blakey, being duly sworn, declare:

Timothy O. Stoen was never an man who cared for people, as the
title of attorney should represent. He had many character flaws shich
were tolerated by by members of the congregation as it was thought that
after participating in the organization and assisting in the work
theory of this socialist movement, that he could change to become
more a part of us.

It became evident to me that he had too much of the capitalist -
selfishness in him when he argued about the suggestion of visiting
Guyana and starting an agricultural mission there. He was adamant
that -- especially after wvisiting there -- the country was backward
aith little advantage for him in his legal/political career. He
tired to undermine members by saying there were political factions in
Guyana that were being produced from raciéi and other influences,
such as outside intrusion from unfriendly nationa. He had no love for
socialist calues and was extravagant in his own life-style.

In one of the more controversial trials here in San Francisco,
Charles Garry, an eminent socialist attorney and ranked among the
three top attorneys in the U.S., was defending Black truck drivers
for their rights here in the States. These men were up against
the racist regulations of predominantly white truckers and their
unions who discriminate against blacks in their policies. These
Black truckers were imprisoned for actively standing up for their
rights, were given excessive bails that even the wealthiest citizens

could not afford. Timothy Stoen, then Assistant District Attorney
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for San Francisco was the one who chose to set the bails for these
men at approximately $50,000 to $100,000 dollars. It is impossible
for a poor person, white or black, to pay such a bail. This incident
well depicts the insensitivity that Mr. Stoen was showing towards

the suffering of minorities in recent months when he severed his

relations with Peoples Temple. \

Dated this & th day of August, 1977.
Deborah Blakey
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Gificiat Seal
James R. Rando'ph
Notzry Pubtic - Calit.
Principal Office in
Mendocino County
My commission wxpires Oct. 7, 19784

Subscribed and sworn before me,

a Notary Public for and in the

State of California.
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